% EERAR=E

BALANCE SHEET

(Z‘Eﬁ%’/@ﬁ B HEIANREF TR EL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RIE o B & &t *E B )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

gE aft BAF
ASSETS Consolidated Parent company
2005%12A 310 2004127310 2005%12A 310 20045123318
End. balance Beg. balance End. balance Beg. balance
if3 ARBT ARET AE®T ARETL
NOTES RMB RMB RMB RMB
nHEE: CURRENT ASSETS:
EBES Cash 6.1 363,190,821.79 337,932,575.24 347,545,287.09 323,545,736.94
S HR Short-term investments 6.2 - 58,551,045.76 - 58,551,045.76
EUZEE Notes receivable 6.3 38,055,566.10 28,870,092.76 37,308,366.10 28,660,092.76
FERE 71 Dividend receivable - — - _
T8 Interest receiveble 1,404,455.00 1,444 444 00 1,404,455.00 1,444 444.00
FEIREER Accounts receivable 6.4 254,455,977.93 296,192,621.26 235,190,011.51 283,943,132.74
Hit Y Other receivables 6.5 95,626,833.62 77,671,056.92 115,601,420.89 108,793,599.17
ARER Advances to suppliers 6.6 13,550,818.93 12,825,964.23 6,658,886.86 8,957,899.72
FE Inventories 6.7 274,764,676.15 300,253,329.37 245,111,762.49 277,128,704.51
FHEER Prepaid expenses = — - _
—ERE|HH Long-term debt investment
REEERE due within a year = — — _
HtRgEE Other current assets - - - _
nRHEESH Sub-total of current assets 1,041,049,149.52 1,113,741,129.54 988,820,189.94 1,091,024,655.60
RURE: LONG TERM INVESTMENTS:
RERERE Long-term equity investment 6.8 54,056,357.79 64,726,261.98 106,076,412.99 77,273,887.97
RHAERLE Long-term debt investment 6.8 117,075,500.00 130,075,500.00 117,075,500.00 130,075,500.00
RERESH Sub-total of
long-term investments 171,131,857.79 194,801,761.98 223,151,912.99 207,349,387.97
EEEE FIXED ASSETS:
HEéERE Fixed assets - cost 69  1,599,263,587.11 1,421,114,352.36 1,576,496,267.39 1,418,170,280.95
B BHE Less: Accumulated depreciation 6.9 791,869,783.86 724520,511.74 789,039,368.69 723,112,871.35
EEdEFE Fixed assets - NBV 69 807,393,803.25 696,593,840.62 787,456,898.70 695,057,409.60
B BEEE Less: Provision for impaiment
REERE of fixed assets = = = —
ETEEFS Fixed assets-net 807,393,803.25 696,593,840.62 787,456,898.70 695,057,409.60
IEmE Construction materials 8,552,717.13 14,293 547.60 8,552,717.13 14,293 547.60
IR Construction in progress 6.10 81,614,955.97 206,870,058.53 81,614,955.97 206,870,058.53
BERESH Sub-total of fixed assets 897,561,476.35 917,757.446.75 877,624,571.80 916,221,015.73
EREER INTANGIBLE AND
HEtigE OTHER ASSETS:
BREE Intangible assets 6.11 97,310,967.48 72,169,207.78 97,310,967.48 72,169,207.78
REGHER Long-term prepayments - = = =
At REEE Other long-term assets - = = =
BVEER Sub-total of intangible
HEtiEESH: and other assets: 97,310,967.48 72,169,207.78 97,310,967.48 72,169,207.78
BERE DEFERRED TAXES:
EEHFEE Defered tax debit = = = =
BEAL TOTAL ASSETS 2,207,053,451.14 2,298,469,546.05 2,186,907,642.21 2,286,764,267.08

ERE R OB EN-RE ek )

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET (continued)
(KR B ETHEINIAANRE T TAEMN)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR1E i B & 512 Il #1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

AENRRES & N
LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY Consolidated Parent company
2005%12A 318 2004127310 2005%12A 310 20045128318
End. balance Beg. balance End. balance Beg. balance
fifzt ARBT ARET ARBT ARET
NOTES RMB RMB RMB RMB
RBALR: CURRENT LIABILITES:

RHER Short-term loans 6.12 418,969,306.90 306,285,118.06 418,969,306.90 306,285,118.06

ERER Notes payable 6.13 233,154,906.11 144,460,492.70 233,154,906.11 144,460,492.70

e Accounts payable 6.14 120,334,178.91 163,308,798.87 96,762,486.09 156,581,861.49

BB Advances from customers 6.15 11,662,298.82 11,126,030.12 11,274,685.18 11,077,943.20

TS Accrued payroll — = — =

EfERE Welfare expenses payable 15,297,220.79 15,297,220.79 15,297,220.79 15,297,220.79

JERR 7 Dividend payable 6.16 5,516,030.54 6,073,630.54 5,516,030.54 6,073,630.54

ERBiE Taxes payable 6.17 (4,017,420.94) (5,579,213.68) (3,135,608.38) (6,379,216.56)

AR Other payables = = = -

At ER R Other amounts payable 6.18 54,045,416.09 57,825,185.31 57,488,161.35 57,621,504.00

BiRBAE Accrued expenses 6.19 3,945,468.73 3,201,240.13 3,945,468.73 3,201,240.13

HirafE Estimated liabilities = = = =

—ERE Long-term liabilities

=HEE due within a year 6.20 - 250,000,000.00 - 250,000,000.00

Lnsas Other current liabilities = - — _
RBDARSH Sub-total of current liabilities 858,007,405.95 951,998,502.84 839,272,657.31 944,219.794.35
REAR: LONG TERM LIABILITIES:

R Long-term borrowings - - - -

e ES Bonds payable = o - _

REERT Long-term payables - = = =

A REAE Other long-term liabilities 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00
RURAGESH Sub-total of

long-term liabilities 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00
BERE DEFERRED TAXES:

EERFER Deferred tax credit = = = —
ARAH Total liabilities 862,468,005.95 955,560,002.84 842,834,157.31 947,781,294.35
DHRFER : MINORITY EQUITY:

DERFER Minority equity 6.21 1,091,928.47 2,904,738.72 - =
BREHES : OWNERS’ EQUITY

s Paid-in stock 6.22 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00

EARTE Capital surplus 6.23 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15

LN | Surplus reserve 6.24 160,207,660.67 159,424,924, 74 159,980,492.82 159,216,915.99

LY SNk Including: Statutory

public welfare fund 26,552,898.89 26,291,986.91 26,477,176.27 26,222,650.66
RO BFE Undistributed profit 6.25 167,636,170.49 163,003,055.71 167,861,084.93 163,534,149.59
AR5 Including: Dividend in cash
R S ATF to be distributed 22,865,641.50 — 22,865,641.50 —
AERAOZEER  Unconfirmed investment 6.26 (1,027,247.49) — - =
INEHZMEZE  Foreign currency statement
translation difference 6.27 444,125.90 1,344,916.89 - —
BRERSH Total stockholders’ equity 1,343,492,616.72 1,340,004,804.49 1,344,073,484.90 1,338,982,972.73
ARMBERESEEH  Total liabilities &
stockholders’ equity 2,207,053,451.14 2,298,469,546.05 2,186,907,642.21 2,286,764,267.08
BERAN ARG TR AR D The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND PROFIT DISTRIBUTION
(R R BB FHEINAARKEFTAEN)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(1R 15 o B & &1 2 Al 7 1))
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

E#E 5% KSR

HE L BAF
ITEM Consolidated Parent company
20055 20045 20055 20045
Current year Last year Current year Last year
cumulatives cumulatives cumulatives cumulatives
Firzt ABET ARET ARET ARET
NOTES RMB RMB RMB RMB
- TEEBHA Revenue from main operations 6.28  1,696,514,594.55 1,511,296,119.54 1,394,817,994.52 1,455,588,520.06
B ZEEBMA  Less: Cost of main operations 6.28  1,394,868,557.24 1,266,651,623.15 1,102,981,884.32 1,214,415,637.24
TEEEHS Tax and surcharges
RM for main operations 6.29 5,568,673.33 9,843,807.16 5,230,940.07 9,674,713.69
Z. IEERAA Profit from main operations 296,077,363.98 234,800,689.23 286,605,170.13 231,498,169.13
e EfEBFE  Add: Profit from other operations  6.30 2,622,370.60 3,067,648.17 2,119,856.68 2,968,710.08
B BXER Less: Operating expenses 154,051,631.95 136,152,454.06 146,277,377.92 129,570,846.89
ERER General and administrative
expenses 115,365,289.71 125,101,067.52 107,787,090.25 122,433,212.37
HBER Financial expenses 6.31 17,389,648.87 12,615,692.41 17,513,607.73 13,001,514.60
Z. ERNE Operating profit 11,893,164.05 (36,000,876.59) 17,146,950.91 (30,538,694.65)
e BEKE Add:  Investment income 6.32  (13,998,383.12) (15,720,653.18) (16,982,561.84) (19,880,987.41)
BEA Revenue from subsidies 6.33 214,926.08 1,098,702.58 214,926.08 1,098,702.58
EEMIA Non-operating revenue 6.34 15,506,279.39 2,498,965.43 15,506,279.39 2,498,965.43
-+ 45T Less: Non-operating expenditures 6.3 1,156,046.19 3,121,154.31 1,147,988.83 3,119,254.31
. FA8R Income before tax 12,459,940.21 (51,245,016.07) 14,737,605.71 (49,941,268.36)
B RET Less: Income tax 9,802,792.40 5,349,173.62 9,647,093.54 5,343,685.88
B S EREER Minority profit (1,731,455.41) (986,150.32) - —
e RKERE Add:  Unconfirmed investment loss
REBX 1,027,247.49 - - =
5 B9E Net income 5,415,850.71 (55,608,039.37) 5,090,512.17 (55,284,954.24)
m: EMAAEFE Add: Undistributed profit
at the beginning of the year 163,003,055.71 236,903,608.28 163,534,149.59 237,111,617.03
n TRSENHE Profit to be distributed 168,418,906.42 181,295,568.91 168,624,661.76 181,826,662.79
B REEE Less: Appropriation of statutory
YN surplus reserve 521,823.95 = 509,051.22 =
RIEEL&E Appropriation of statutory
public welfare fund 260,911.98 - 254,525.,61 -
t. UHRERAEFE  Profit to be distributed
to investors 167,636,170.49 181,295,568.91 167,861,084.93 181,826,662.79
B ERELRAF  Less: Appropriation of discretionary
SUfp|US reserve = = = =
JEf i AR AR Dividend payable on
common stock - 18,292,513.20 - 18,292,513.20
N RPEHE Undistributed profit 167,636,170.49 163,003,055.71 167,861,084.93 163,534,149.59
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUN ROFIT DISTRIBUTION (continued)
(KRR BB HE AN RET TR ELL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RIE T B2 & E B 4G )
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

HE B BoFH
ITEM Consolidated Parent company
2005 2004F £ 2005 & 2004F [F
Current year Last year Current year Last year
cumulative cumulative cumulative cumulative
AR #T N AR #T AR¥T
RMB RMB RMB RMB
wEEH

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

1. 1% BREBMAIEREBMASE KR
Gain on sale and disposal of a department
or an invested enterprise (227,757.50) — — —
2. BAKEZBREMEX
Losses arrising from natural disasters — — — —
3. BEfEEBEREM (M) M BEE
Increase / decrease in income before tax
due to a change in accounting policy — — — —
4. GEffRTEE LM (D) FBRE
Increase / decrease in income before tax
due to a change in accounting estimate — (9,376,220.18) — (9,376,220.18)
5. EHEMABRRX
Losses arising from debt restructurings — — — —
6. Hfth
Others — — — —

SEREMN T ARSI A5 The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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~ STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

(KRR BB HHEIINAAR KT T BE)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RRIEF Bl & 5t 2RI 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

20055
CURRENT YEAR CUMULATIVE
&Y B4R
Consolidated Parent company
HA fifst ARBT ARBT
ITEM NOTES RMB RMB
- REIDELEMALRE: CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
RERR  RELHRIGES  Cash received from the sales of goods
or rendering of services 1,433,363,717.40 1,233,426,922.11
KEHHERE Refund of taxes 15,279,322.90 15,279,322.90
WEMAMELSLEHERNRS  Other cash receipts relating to other operating activities 21,511,044.38 19,908,128.84
RaRA DMt SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 1,470,154,084.68 1,268,614,373.85
BEWD BRABLMAHES  Cash paid for goods and services 963,676,502.88 771,482,258.92
TRABTHNRABISNM%ES  Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 123,224,913.16 120,706,635.89
IAMEEHE Payments of all types of taxes 44,663,763.63 41,526,781.46
TRMEMESLEHEBNRE  Other cash payments relating to operating activities 6.36 159,729,797.52 156,632,972.05
EE U SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 1,291,294,977.19 1,090,348,648.32
BEIDELNAERERE NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 178,859,107.49 178,265,725.53
Z. RERDEEMRERE: CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
LEE ek Cash received from return of investment 71,642,249.38 71,642,249.38
DEREWGMUEINES Cash received from return on investment 6,792,604.72 6,792,604.72
kﬁﬁliﬁf EFEEMEM  Net cash received from the sales of fixed assets,
REBEMUEREEFE intangible assets and other long-term assets 13,323,290.00 13,323,290.00
WEMAMEREEHEENTES  Other cash receipts relating to investing activities
Ra RNt SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 91,758,144.10 91,758,144.10
BRETEE  BREEA Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets
LW RHEEMINNES and other long-term assets 83,451,448.13 83,374,348.13
REMXANRE Cash paid to investments 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
TRMEMEREEHEENES  Other cash payments relating to investing activities
B& Rt SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 93,451,448.13 93,374,348.13
REEDEENRARRESE NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,693,304.03) (1,616,204.03)
= EEIDELEMALRE: CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
RS R EMUGIMA S Cash received from investments by others 1,524,060.00 -
B FRARRKSE Including: Cash received by the subsidiaries
REEGERERIES by absorbing the minorities equity investment 1,524,060.00 -
BRAUEINE S Cash received from borrowings 287,339,480.33 287,339,480.33
WEMAMESEEHHEENES  Other cash receipts relating to fiancing activities 2,971,892.49 2,971,892.49
HE T INN SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 291,835,432.82 290,311,372.82
BRERMIANES Cash repayments of amounts borrowed 419,587,970.30 419,587,970.30
ARRH - FEREMTE Cash paid for distribution of dividends
LR or profits and for intrest expenses 22,532,661.51 22,532,661.51
TAMEREZEEEHEENTE  Other cash payments relating to financing activities 7,690,861.17 7,690,861.17
R&itdat SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 449,811,492.98 449,811,492.98
EAEDELNRRRESE NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (157,976,060.16) (159,500,120.16)
. ExEnHReNKE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN FOREIGN
EXCHANGE RATE ON CASH (1,622,357.92) (840,712.36)
I. RERFLSEMIAME NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 17,567,385.38 16,308,688.98
BT RERM T ARSIV AEN I - The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW (continued)

(KR B ETHEINIAANRE T TAEMN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB'OOO)
(IR1E i B & 512 Il #1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IW‘-

ReRERMmrTas
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2005
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

20055 K
CURRENT YEAR CUMULATIVE
A B4R
Consolidated Parent company
%A i3 ARET ARET
ITEM NOTES RMB RMB
1. RERRBREREDN RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO CASH FLOWS
ReRE: FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
penilbed Net income 5,415,850.71 5,090,512.17
B ABRNREEX Less: Unconfirmed investment loss 1,027,247.49 =
n: LEREER Add:  Minority profi (1,731,455.41) =
HROAERKER Provisions for impairment of assets 25,597,536.36 25,532,232.53
EEAERE Depreciation of fixed assets 94,382,893.45 92,888,070.67
B EERH Amotization of intangible assets 3,611,783.00 3,611,783.00
RAGHERLH Amortization of long-term prepayments
FRERAS (5 M) Decrease (increase) in expenses to be apportioned
BREAEM(R B Increase (decrease) in drawing expenses in advance 744,228.60 744,228.60

REETEE BVEE

Losses on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets

NEMRBEENER and other long-term assets (or deduct: gains)
(8 : Jug) (15,521,742.99) (15,521,742.99)
BT EEREER Losses on scrpping of fixed assets 879,377.11 879,377.11
HHER Financial expenses 22,405,905.13 22,405,905.13
REBX (A« hz) Investments losses (or deduct: gains) (4,001,616.88) (1,017,438.16)
BEBFER(H : 58 Defered tax credit (or deduct: debit)
FEMRD (Rl - &) Decrease in inventories (or deduct: increase) 25,488,653.22 32,016,942.02
BEtERERRRY Decrease in operating receivables (or deduct: increase)
(Rt + 21n) (21,818,656.40) (11,604,769.53)
BEENBRREM Increase in operating payables (or deduct:decrease)
(Bl D) 44,433,599.08 23,240,624.98
Hth Others = =
BETDELMRERERA NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 178,859,107.49 178,265,725.53
2. RERASEIMBEN INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES THAT
BEED: DO NOT INVOLVE CASH RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS:
ERBEREAR Conversion of debt into capital = =
—ERHBHTEARTES Convertible bonds to be expired within one year = =
HERABTEE Fixed assets under finance lease = =
3. BeRASHERMBEAMER NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEeRREEEMNBREE Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 6.1 298,041,418.46 282,395,883.76
B RERBEEEENNSMAEE  Less: Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 6.1 280,474,033.08 266,087,194.78
HeRASERNIBME NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 17,567,385,38 16,380,688,98

KM S RERMERA G HROAKAD

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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~ STATEMENT OF PROVISION

(RTBERSHTHEINAAREFTREN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RIE o B & &t *E B )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

REREEMBAEE (S6)
STATEMENT OF PROVISION FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Consolidated)

2004 12A 310 TR FHEOY FHEHE  2005512R318
Addition for Reversal for
Beginning balance current year current year Transferred out  Ending balance
A ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
ITEM RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
1. BRERSH Total amounts of
bad debts provided 25,593,193.70 7,597,536.36 156,965.72  20,054,349.31 13,293,346.47
b EWER Including:  Account Receivable 21,832,587.35 6,373,401.42 156,965.72  17,593,120.69 10,769,833.80
EtbERR Other Receivables 3,760,606.35  1,224,134.94 — 246122862 2,523,512.67
2. HHREERE Total amouts of short-term
EfRaH investments write-down
provided 11,448,954.24 - —  11,448,954.24 -
A RERE Including: ~ Stock investment - = — = =
%204 Bond investment 11,448,954.24 - —  11,448,954.24 -
3. EGRBRERAH Total amounts of inventory
write-down provided 2,506,110.99 = = = 2,506,110.99
AR Efm Including:  Goods on hand 2,506,110.99 - - - 2,506,110.99
AT # Raw materials — = = = =
4. RERERE Total amounts provided
ERas for impairment of
long-term investments 12,000,000.00  18,000,000.00 - - 30,000,000.00
Ed: RERERZ  Including:  Long-term equity
investment 12,000,000.00  18,000,000.00 - - 30,000,000.00
ROBBERE Long-term debt
investment = - - - —
5. EERERE Total amounts provided for
ERas impairment of fixed assets
Ed: EEBEY  Including: Buildings and structures - = = = =
BRFEREM Equipment and machinery - - = = =
6. HELEE Provision for impairment of
B intangible assets
NI ¥ill Including: Patents = = = = =
Elit Trade marks = = = = =
7. ERIE Provision for impairment of
WEER construction in progress — = = = =
8. EHER Provision for impairment of
B designated loan receivable - - - = =
9. #% Total 51,548,258.93  25,597,536.36 156,965.72  31,503,303.55 45,799,457.46

KM e BAMERAS

e E=)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF PROVISION (continued)

(KT FERR BB T HEINAN R TF T B ELT)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(RIE T B2 & E B 4G )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

HERMEE£FHAAR (BAF)
STATEMENT OF PROVISION FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2005 (Parent
company)
200412R31R FHamy FHBEH FHEHE 2005F12A31A
Addition for ~ Reversal for
Beginning balance  current year  current year Transferred out Ending balance
HE ARBT ARET ARBT ARBT ARET
ITEM RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
1. BRERSH Total amounts of
bad debts provided 25,519,509.55  7,532,232.53 156,965.72  20,054,349.31  13,154,358.49
e IR Including: Account Receivable 21,758,903.20  6,308,097.59 156,965.72  17,593,120.69  10,630,845.82
Bt IR Other Receivables 3,760,606.35  1,224,134.94 — 246120862  2,523512.67

2. RHRBBEEMSH Total amounts of short-term
investments write-down

provided 11,448,954.24 - —  11,448,954.24 -
Ed: RERE Including: Stock investment = = = — —
EpRE Bond investment 11,448,954.24 - —  11,448,954.24 =

3. FHBRERSH Total amounts of inventory
write-down provided 2,506,110.99 - - —  2,506,110.99
Hib: ERm Including: Goods on hand 2,506,110.99 - - —  2,506,110.99
RH#H Raw materials = = = = =

4, RERFIREZMBAS Total amounts provided
for impairment of

long-term investments 12,000,000.00  18,000,000.00 — — 30,000,000.00

Ei: RERERE  Including: Long-term
equity investment 12,000,000.00  18,000,000.00 = — 30,000,000.00
REBER Long-term debt investment - = = — =

5 BEEBEREXEMAS Total amounts provided for
impairment of fixed assets — = — - —
Ed: BE - EB%%  Inculding: Buildings and structures - = = = =
BEREREM Equipment and machinery - = — - _
6. JEREREER Provision for impairment
of intangible assets - - = — —

e HfE Inculding: Patents = _ = — _
B Trade marks = - - — _

7. ERIBREXR Provision for impairment of

construction in progress - — = — —
8. ERRBREER Provision for impairment of

designated loan receivable — - — — _

9. #t Total 51,474,574.78  25,532,232.53 156,965.72  31,503,303.55  45,660,469.48
B e RRM F ARG RERAAK B H The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BErEExEE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(KRR BB HHEIINAAR KT T BE)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(1R 1% o B & 51 22 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Background of the Company

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the “Company”) was established in 1993 as the
result of the reorganization of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Factory. The Company issued its H Shares at Hong Kong Stock
Exchange in December 1996 and listed its A Shares at Shenzhen
Stock Exchange in July 1997. The Company became a foreign
invested joint stock company in November 1998 upon approval
by the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation of
P.R. China. The Company issued additional 30 million ordinary
A shares as approved and decreased 3 million state-held shares
in September 2001.

The registered capital of the Company as of 31 December 2005
is RMB457.31 million and its share capital as of
31 December 2005 consists of the following:

B {3 B8R i 34 ] 4]

Shares Amount Ratio

B I State-held shares 214,440 214,440 46.89%
e E AR Legal-person shares 16,720 16,720 3.66%
HERARH Publicly-held H shares 150,000 150,000 32.80%
HEARARK Publicly-held A shares 76,153 76,153 16.65%
= Total 457,313 457,313 100%

ARABETEREFRE  SLEMBEE(
BRHE RERCTESR -

BERELEENERMTEENGT
(2001) 6475E X HIMAN - ARDFH
BRARNBIMRE -

AR R M LR A EE T =S H R
MEXRERLETRE -

The Company is mainly engaged in developing, manufacturing
and selling bulk pharmaceuticals, preparations and chemicals
products.

According to the Circular “Lu Ke Gao Zi (2001) No. 647” issued
by Shandong Provincial Bureau of Science & Technology, the
Company has been recognized as a new and high-tech company.

The Company’s place of registration is the Chemical Area in

Zibo New and High Technology Industrial Development Zone,
Shandong Province.
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2.

Basis of Presentation

1 Financial statements have been prepared in conformity
with the Accounting Principles for Business Enterprises
and the Accounting System for Business Enterprises
promulgated by the Ministry of Finance.

2.1

2.2

Methods of preparing consolidated financial statements

Scope of consolidation: The consolidated
financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
in which the Company holds 50% or more of the
voting capital, or holds less than 50% of the voting
capital but substantial control over them.

Consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the Provisional
Regulations on Consolidated Financial Statements
and relevant supplementary regulations issued
by MOF. All significant transactions and balances
between the Company and its subsidiaries are
eliminated for the purpose of consolidation. (See
Section 5 ‘Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
Associates’)

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates

Accounting year

The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January
to 31 December of each calendar year.

Principles of Accounting and basis of valuation

Financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and all the assets are stated at actual cost of
acquisition unless otherwise indicated.

Reporting currency

The Company’s reporting currency is Renminbi (“RMB”).
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
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(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(IR 15 i B & &1 & Al 7 #1))

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

= EEertBEMEs A 3. Significant Accounting Policies and

(&) Accounting Estimates (continued)

4 SERBRASE 4 Foreign currency translation
RABINEEBIREBEER Foreign currency transactions for the year are translated
A—BHBEARRITAMO T into RMB at the rate of exchange quoted by the People’s
HSEENEAAREZER - Bank of China on the first day of the month in which the
INEEREBENMBE  REE transactions occurred. Foreign currency monetary assets
BEXRPRAREERREE  # and liabilities are translated into RMB at the rate of
ULEAERE KB et A B BiE exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. The
& BREZBRENET ARS resulting exchange differences are accounted for as
HEEBER HBERETEER exchange gains or losses of the period, the differences
MR RERBEAERNEHR arising from the organization period are accounted for as
BRI o long-term prepaid expenses, and the difference arising

from borrowings related to the acquisition or construction
of a fixed asset are treated according to the Principle of
Capitalization of Borrowing Costs.

5 DeFEYHRERE 5 Cash equivalents
ReFEMERANTNFEN Cash equivalents are short-term (usually due within three
HRE (—REETEERR months from the date of purchase), highly liquid
=EAREE) « mENER investments that are readily convertible to known amounts
SRERGENeEES B of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
BEEFHRKRENEE - value.
6 HHRERESE 6 Short-term investments
6.1 REHKRAERNELSE: R 6.1  Short-term investments are recorded at the cost
HIGEE RS R IRE of acquisition. The cost of a short-term investment
BENRAGTE - HEA o acquired in cash is determined based on the total
VAR & B8 A 852 B3R amount paid after deductions of cash dividends
B REBIZINHZ that are declared but not received or interest on
HEFNMREESE bonds. The cost of a short-term investment made
&) K B B 3R & AR A by investors is determined based on the amount
SEHFEERIKRE as agreed by all the investors concerned.

A REERAW
MHKRE  BERES
THERNEEELSKR
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

6 Short-term investments (continued)

6.2

6.3

Dividends and interests on short-term investments
during the holding period are reported as
reductions of the cost of investments when
received, and not recognized as investment
income. Proceeds from sale of short-term
investments net of their carrying amount and
dividends and interests accrued but not received
are recorded as investment income or loss for the
period.

Short-term investments are stated at the lower of
cost or market value at the end of the accounting
period. A provision for short-term investment
impairment is made on any difference between
the cost and lower market value at the end of the
period usually on the item-by-item basis.

7 Bad Debts Provision

71

The accounts receivable are recognized as bad
debts when: (a) the debtor is dissolved or declared
bankruptcy or becomes insolvent or is badly in
short of cash flows, or it ceases production due
to the occurrence of a severe natural disaster and
therefore cannot repay its debt in the foreseeable
future; (b) the debtor has not serviced its debts
due for over 3 years; and (c) there is other absolute
proof that the debts cannot be recovered or are
least likely to be recovered.
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(IR 15 i B & &1 & Al 7 #1))

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

3. Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

7 Bad Debts Provision (continued)

7.2 Bad debt losses are accounted for using the
allowance method. Provision for doubtful accounts
is made on the aging basis at the end of the
period, and reported in the income statement of
the period. Accounts receivables that cannot be
recovered has been written off as bad debt losses
after approval at the board of directors’ or
stockholders’ meeting, and reported as reductions
of provision for doubtful accounts.

Provision for bad debts losses are made as follows:

Aging Bad debts percentage
Less than 1 year 0.5%
1 to 2 years 20%
2 to 3 years 60%
Over 3 years 100%

Provision for bad debts losses of other receivables
(other than those from related parties) is made in
the same way as for accounts receivables.
Provision for special receivables is made after
assessing their collectibility.

8 Inventories

Inventories mainly include raw materials, work-in-process,
finished products, goods in stock, low-value consumables
and packaging materials.

8.1 Raw materials are stated at the cost of purchase
price plus freight, loading and unloading charges,
and insurance premiums. The cost of self-made
semi-products and finished products include
various expenditures actually incurred during
production.

—EERFEFR
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

8

Inventories (continued)

8.2

8.3

8.4

The valuation of raw materials, self-made semi-
products and finished products is made on a
weighted-average basis when they are shipped
and sold.

Low-value-consumables and packaging materials
are expensed as incurred.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or
market value at the end of the period. When the
cost of inventories is higher than their recoverable
amount because they are damaged, completely
or partially obsolescent, or with a selling price
lower than the cost, a provision for inventory write-
down is made after a thorough examination of
inventories at the end of the period. The provision
is made on the difference between the cost of
inventory items and their lower net realizable value
on an item-by-item basis. Net realizable value
refers to the amount of an estimated selling price
less the estimated costs of completion and
estimated selling expenses and taxes.
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Significant Accounting Policies and

Accounting Estimates (continued)

9

Long-term investments

Long-term investments include long-term equity
investments and long-term debt investments.

9.1 Long-term equity investments

9.1.1  The initial cost of long-term equity investments is
the total amount paid or determined on acquisition.
The Company applies the cost method for long-
term investments when it holds less than 20% of
the voting capital of the investee company, or it
holds 20% or more but does not have significant
influence over the investee company. The equity
method applies when the Company holds 20% or
more of the voting capital of the investee company,
or it holds less than 20% but exercises significant
influence over the investee company.

9.1.2 The difference between the initial investment cost
and the Company’s share of shareholder’s equity
of the investee company is treated as excess cost
over book value acquired, and accounted for as
follows: If the initial investment cost is greater
than the Company’s share of the shareholder’s
equity of the investee company, the difference is
amortized and reported in the income statement
over a defined period. If the investment period is
specified in the contract, the difference is
amortized evenly over the period. If the investment
period is not specified in the contract, the
difference is amortized evenly over a period of no
more than 10 years. If the initial investment cost
is less than the Company’s share of the
shareholder’s equity of the investee company, the
difference is recognized in the capital reserve
account.
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

9.

Long-term investments (continued)

9.2

9.2.1

9.2.2

9.3

Long-term debt investments

The initial cost of long-term debt investment is the
total amount paid on acquisition. The initial cost
of long-term debt investment acquired in cash is
the total amount paid less interest on bonds
accrued yet not received. Interest on bonds is
accrued and included in investment income on
the accrual basis.

The difference between 1) the initial cost of a
long-term bond investment less related expenses
and interest due but not received and interest
accrued yet not due, and 2) the face amount of
bonds is treated by the Company as premium or
discount on the bond investment. The premium or
discount is amortized on a straight-line basis over
the period in which the investment is held when
interest revenue is recognized.

If the recoverable amount of the investment is
lower than its carrying amount as a result of a
continuing decline in market value or changes in
operating conditions of the investee company and
is irrecoverable in the foreseeable future, the
Company provides for the impairment of long-
term investments for the difference between the
recoverable amount and the carrying amount of
the investment.
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Significant Accounting Policies and

Accounting Estimates (continued)

10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress

10.1

10.1.1

10.1.2

Fixed assets

Fixed assets include buildings, machinery
equipment, and transportation equipment. Fixed
assets are assets with a useful life over one year,
such as buildings and other major equipment used
in production, and those that are not major
equipment used in production but with a unit value
over RMB2,000 and useful live over 2 years.

Fixed assets are recorded at the cost of acquisition.
The cost of fixed assets purchased include the
purchasing price, VAT, import duty, and other
expenditures necessary to bring the fixed assets
into their usable conditions. Fixed assets invested
by investors are recorded at an amount as agreed
upon by all the investors concerned.

THEFR
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

10

Fixed assets and construction-in-progress (continued)

EE&E (&) 10.1 Fixed assets (continued)
EEEERTERE B 10.1.3 Fixed assets (excluding those fully depreciated
ERRITEMEEF yet still used in operation) are depreciated on a
AMEEEE AR straight-line basis with the estimated net residual
R PTE EE B ER value at 5%. The life and rate of depreciation for
RITE - SARTER different classes of fixed assets are as follows:
HAYHFERES
H BEHEEREER
5% @ BElEEED R
EFR - HEEXM
B
&5 HEFER FHESE
Items Useful lives Annual depreciation rate
EEEEY 204 4.75%
Buildings & constructions 20 Years
MR 106F 9.5%
Machinery & equipment 10 Years
BFEES 5% 19%
Electronic apparatus 5 Years
WMARBEIEBGTA 5% 19%
Office equipment and vehicles 5 Years

10.1.4 The Company provides for impairment of the fixed

ARABHRELE LE %
T ORAE (A3 RE B
F FRIRHATRE -
EEBEABET
e BEEEWRzDE
ERREFNEZW
BEF)NEEEE
BZAENERER
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assets that are actually impaired (e.g., because
of excessive capacity, longtime inefficient
utilization, significantly decrease in replacement
value, return on fixed assets much lower than the
normal return of funds), based on the excess of
the carrying amount of the assets over their
realizable value. Provision for impairment of fixed
assets is made in the following events:
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3. Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress (continued)

10.1

Fixed assets (continued)

The market value of fixed assets has declined
significantly more than expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use and the declined
value is not expected to be recovered in the near
future;

Fixed assets have become obsolete or physically
damaged;

Significant adverse changes in the expected
utilization of fixed assets with a negative effect on
the Company, including the Company’s plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation to which
the fixed assets belong, or to dispose of the fixed
assets before the originally expected dates;

Significant changes with an adverse effect on the
Company have taken place or will take place in
the near future in the technological, market,
economic or legal environments in which the
Company operates, or in the market to which the
products are dedicated;

Market interest rates have increased significantly
in the period and the increases are likely to affect
the discount rate used in calculating the assets’
recoverable amount and therefore decrease the
fixed assets’ recoverable amount to a material
extent;

Other situations that indicate the impairment of
fixed assets.
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=. EESrTBEMEE A 3. Significant Accounting Policies and
(&) Accounting Estimates (continued)
10 BEEEEMEBRIERRES & 10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress (continued)
(&
102 7HEIRE 10.2  Construction in progress
10.2.1 EEITIEMEHE : AR 1021  The cost of construction-in-progress is determined
AERERELENT according to expenditures actually incurred. The
MEIRKAX - 8% cost of construction work undertaken by the
ITREREEME &H Company itself is determined according to direct
I BHEEHIE materials cost, direct labor cost, and direct
L2 HRIER construction expenses; the cost of construction
YR IRERS work undertaken by a third party is determined
FTE RELETE according to amount paid to the contractor; and
BT EZRRENE the cost of equipment installation construction is
B wREH I8 determined according to the cost of equipment,
AEWEMBELENX installation charges and test run expenses.

M E TARBA o

10.2.2 FEIRLEETEE 10.22 Construction in progress is transferred to fixed
BB - KRARIEE assets at the date of reaching its usable conditions
B EE & EEESTE at an estimated amount based on the budget
EAFRAMRKEEZH price, the amount paid to the contractor or actual
B RBEIEES - cost of construction. The asset will be depreciated
BHEXTIEEBEREKA from the second month after it is put into use. The
E BREFTHNEELS estimated value of the asset and its accumulated
HEETEE KA depreciation is adjusted after going through the
FIAETIRIT & - it procedures for the final accounts of project
BTRIAEFER completion.

HIERE -
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) THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Significant Accounting Policies and

Accounting Estimates (continued)

10. Fixed assets and construction-in-progress (continued)

10.2.3

The Company conducts a thorough inspection of
construction-in-progress at the year-end and
makes a provision for impairment on any excess
of the carrying amount of construction-in-progress
over its recoverable amount on the item-by-item
basis on occurrence of one or several of the
following situations:

1) Construction-in-progress suspended for
quite a long time and not to be resumed
within 3 years;

2) Construction-in-progress is obsolete in
terms of function and technology, and there
is great uncertainty of bringing economic
benefits to the Company;

3) Other situations indicating the impairment
of construction-in-progress.
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

11

Borrowing costs

11.1

1.2

Borrowing costs include interests incurred by the
Company in connection with the borrowings,
amortization of premium or discount-plus auxiliary
expenses, and foreign exchange translation
differences from foreign currency borrowings.
Other borrowing costs, except for special
borrowing costs incurred for the acquisition or
construction of a fixed asset, is charged directly
as financial expenses in the period incurred.
Special borrowing costs incurred for acquisition
or construction of a fixed asset are capitalized
when the following three conditions are fully
satisfied:

1) Expenditures for the asset are being
incurred;

2) Borrowing costs are being incurred; and

3) Acquisition and construction that are

necessary to enable the asset reach its
expected usable condition have
commenced.

The borrowing cost incurred for an asset acquired
or constructed in compliance with the above
conditions is capitalized before the asset has
reached its expected usable condition and is
charged as financial expenses after the asset has
reached its expected usable condition.
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

3. Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

12 Valuation and amortization of intangible assets

12.1

12.2

Intangible assets are recorded at the actual cost
of acquisition. Intangible assets purchased are
recorded at the amount actually paid; intangible
assets contributed by an investor are recorded at
an amount agreed by all the investors; and
intangible assets developed by the Company itself
with the legal title obtained (i.e., patent) are
recorded at the amount of registration fees and
legal fees incurred at the time of acquisition.
Expenses incurred during the process of research
and development such as materials, labor and
others are expensed as incurred in the relevant
period.

The cost of intangible assets of the Company is
amortized evenly over the amortization period not
longer than the shortest of the expected useful
life, the beneficial period as specified in the
contract or the useful life specified in the law, and
is charged as gains or losses of the period.
Intangible assets are amortized from the month of
acquisition. The amortization period shall not
exceed 10 years given the lack of any specification
in the contract or law. The Company’s intangible
assets include land use rights, patents, non-
proprietary technologies, and trademarks etc. The
land use right is amortized over a period of 50
years, and the software use right is amortized
over a beneficial period of 5 years.
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

12. Valuation and amortization of intangible assets
(continued)

12.3

The Company provides for impairment of intangible
assets impairment for the excess of the carrying
amount of the asset over its recoverable amount
on occurrence of one or several of the following
circumstances:

1) An intangible asset has been replaced by
a new technology and its ability to bring
economic benefits to the Company has
been adversely affected;

2) The drastic decline in the market value of
an intangible asset occurred during the
period is not likely to be recovered during
the remaining amortization period;

3) An intangible asset whose legal protection
period expires but can still be used to a
certain extent; and

4) Other circumstances indicating the
impairment of intangible asset.
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

3. Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

13

14

Revenue Recognition

The Company’s operating revenues are mainly revenues
from sale of goods. Revenues are recognized when the
Company 1) has transferred to the buyer the substantial
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods, 2) neither
retains continuing managerial involvement nor exercises
control over the goods sold, 3) has received or obtained
the evidence of payment, and 4) the relevant costs can
be measured reliably.

Accounting for Income Tax

The Company applies the taxes payable method in
accounting for income tax.

4. Taxes

Major taxes and tax rates applicable to the Company are as
follows:

Income tax

According to the document (State Revenue Issue [1994]
No. 151 “The Notice of Applying favourable tax policies
for the new and high technology companies”) issued by
State Bureau of Revenue, the Company is subject to an
income tax rate of 15% starting from 2002 because its
place of registration is the chemical zone in Zibo Municipal
New and High Technology Industrial Development Zone,
Shandong Province, and approved by the local department
of revenue. The Company is subject to 15% income tax
for operating income generated from the development
zone and 33% income tax for operating income generated
outside the development zone from 2004, and has put on
records in the local department of revenue.

Zibo Xinhua Sanhe Chemical Industry Co. Ltd, a company
in which the Company holds controlling interests, is
subject to 15% income tax, while the other subsidiaries
of the Company are subject to 33% income tax.
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M. A @ 4.

Taxes (continued)

BER

NN R R SE S IR A B R 1S (E
i Heb o AEEEmEER R
B17%  13% ° ME I it (E
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BERMEE SR EER
BT A AR ASE B - B
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1% o

FEER

AREEAEENEERED
70%ATRARE - BAKER
1.2% - HEFEENAHES A
B HKE  BERABEXA
12% °

Value added tax

The Company is subject to value added tax for its sales
revenues at a VAT rate of 17% or 13% for domestic sales
and 0% for export sales.

In purchasing raw materials, the input VAT is deductible
against output VAT at the rate of 17%.

The VAT payable for the period is the amount of output
VAT less input VAT.

Urban maintenance & construction tax and education
surcharges

Urban maintenance & construction tax and education
surcharges are based on the sum of VAT payable and
sales tax payable, at the rates of 7%, 3% and 1%
respectively.

Property tax

Property tax is levied based on 70% of the original cost
of the building property of the Company at a rate of 1.2%.
The Company is subject to a 12% tax rate for rental
income from leasing its building property.

W R ERER DB RAF
184 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited




il

WERER o

THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(IR 1% 0 B & &1 22 Al 45 %))
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i BEFAFIREELXE 5. Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
Associates
1 HZE2005F12A318 * AR 1 As of 31 December, 2005, the detailed list of the majority-
AINERFARIREEREIE owned subsidiaries and associates of the Company is as
M UM follows:
kL thEs REGE HEREA  IERE ERAH
Registered Consolidated
Company name capital Amount Ratio  Principal operations or not
HENEAEEEHARAA M0ETARH 1T6ETARN 8% Epit R
Zibo Xinhua Drug Store RMB2,000,000 RMB1,760,000 88%  Retail of pharmaceuticals Y
Chain Company Limited
HERE=ACIARLA 50E£T BEET 0% EERERE(IZM I
MR - EERHE
Zibo Xinhua Sanhe Chemical & USD500,000 USD350,000 70%  Research, production & Y
Industrial Company Limited sale of pharmaceuticals
& Chemicals
HENERERARARLA 0ETARH 10ETARH 0%  BEIRHH ?
Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical RMB2,000,000 RMB1,800,000 90%  Pharmaceuticals project design Y
Design Institute
RENEREEERAT NETARH 410ETARY 5% EpEt R
Dongying Xinhua Pharm. RMB900,000 RMB477,000 53%  Pharmaceutical retail Y
Company Limited
WRHEHE EH) FRAT 65EET SEET  769%  HERERHRTEE z
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical EUR650,000 EUR500,000 76.9%  Pharmaceutical retail Y
(European) GmbH
AEFE-RAREEARALAE B00EST NEZT 50% B HERRARHE g
Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua USD6,000,000 USD3,000,000 50%  Producing & sales N
- Perrigo Pharmaceutical of lbuprofen materials
Company Limited
WRFEREEFERAT 4B4989ETARYE  4T5289BTARE %% EqiHE R
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical RMB48,498,900 RMB47,528,900 98%  Drug sales Y
Trade Company Limited
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5.

Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
Associates (continued)

1)

Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Company Limited
was incorporated in July, 1999 with the registered
capital contributed by the Company and Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited, which
hold 88% and 12% of the registered capital
respectively. The original registered capital was
RMB1,000,000 and it was increased to
RMB2,000,000 in September 2002.

With a registered capital of USD500,000, Zibo
Xinhua Sanhe Chemical & Industrial Company
Limited was formed in October 2002 by the
Company, Japan Gonghe Pharmaceutical
Company Limited and Beijing Santian Chemical
Tech. Company Limited, which hold 70%, 25%
and 5% of equity interests respectively.

With a registered capital of RMB2,000,000, Zibo
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Design Institute was
formed in March 2002 by the Company and Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited, which
hold 90% and 10% of the registered capital,
respectively.
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)
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(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

5. Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
Associates (continued)

4)

With a registered capital of RMB900,000,
Dongying Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company
Limited was formed in March 2002 by Zibo Xinhua
Drug Store Chain Company Limited (a majority-
owned subsidiary of the Company) and Dongying
Lanjing Tech. Company Limited, which hold 53%
and 47% of equity interests respectively.

ShanDong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (European)
GmbH was established on 25 November 2003. It
was jointly invested by the Company and Mr. LI
PENG from Germany. The registered capital was
1 million Euros. The Company holds 70% of equity
interests , while Mr. LI PENG owns 30%. This
company was incorporated in Hamburg, Germany.
This company’s reporting currency is Euro. In
March 2005, the registered capital of the Company
was changed to EUR650,000 according to the
resolution of the Board of Directors’ meeting, and
the share of equity interest held by the Company
and Mr. LI PENG was changed to 76.90% and
23.10% respectively.
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5.

Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
Associates (continued)

6)

Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as the
Xinhua-Perrigo) was established by the Company
and American Perrigo International Company on
11 September 2003, a foreign invested joint
company. With a registered capital of USD6 million,
each party hold 50% of equity interests. This joint
venture was incorporated in the Chemical Area in
Zibo New and High Technology Industrial
Development Zone, Shandong Province. This
company’s reporting currency is RMB. Since
Xinhua-Perrigo is a joint company, and the
Company has no substantial control, it is no need
to consolidate its financial statement.

With a registered capital of RMB5 million,
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade Company
Limited was established on 30 August 2004 by
the Company and Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain
Company Limited (a majority-owned subsidiary of
the Company), which hold 98% and 2% of the
registered capital, respectively. In March 2005,
the registered capital increased by 43,498,900,
among which, 42,628,900 was contributed by the
Company in tangible assets, and 870,000 was
contributed by Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain
Company Limited in cash. The share of equity
interest held by each shareholder remains
unchanged.
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i BEFAFIREELXE 5. Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
(&) Associates (continued)
2 SHEHREaES L 2 Changes of scope of consolidation

B FFIEL - AFEAHESR
MERBIELFRAAHEE
HEMNFTERREREEERA
Al o KRB ZFARDSIBHE
NEEEE AR A AR 20054F
AR BEFBNEMNTERE
KN BEJE B R A F160% /% A
11T TEELEBAARSE
B o AREMITERRALE
BERARSFTMELE AR AE

The Company’s consolidated financial statement doesn’t
include Dezhou Xinhua Taikang Pharmaceutical Company
Limited, which was included in last year’s report. The
Company’s subsidiary, Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Company Limited, sold 60% of the Dezhou Xinhua Taikang
Pharmaceutical Company Limited equity interest it held
to a natural person Zhangshutao at a price of 151,000.
Since the financial statement of Dezhou Xinhua Taikang
Pharmaceutical Company Limited has no significant effect
on the Company’s, it was not included in the consolidated

financial statement from 1 January 2005, which results
in a decrease in assets of RMB625,000 and decrease in
liabilities of RMB59,000 for the consolidated financial
statement in 2005.

BEAEE  KNAR20054F
1A1BRBEREHFE TR
x WEHFERAFEHBRRE
ERERL625T T 0 AER
LB9TF T °

. SHENRERTEBEHHE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
]
1 EwEe 1 Cash & Cash Equivalents
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
Re Cash on hand 48 56
RITER Cash in bank 280,414 233,410
HhE®ES Other fund 82,729 104,467
G Total 363,191 337,933
Hi B2 RELEEYA  Including: Cash and cash equivalents 298,042 280,474

—EERFEFR
Annual Report 2005 189




AR ® R
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS ¢
(K5 BB B E ISR T8 B )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. SHEHERTEHRHE
L JE=P)

1 REES (A

1) HRBITIF SRR EE
BIEMTINEIFF
(1) ETEHER
4,200,939.74% 7T
(2) BRm)EEER
284,161.65E 7T °
AN 7 SR 1R R
RINE R R HI2005
F12 31 BIHMNEE =X
MEAEARBRE
H fh X o E X
8.0702 ; BT [&E X
9.5797 °

2) HREMESE SR
FH64,702F T AR
THERELERRIEST
o RIBARR A ER
TH T RIT A #
EREZAREAMR
AN A A AR IT7 &
HEEZEZREASE
1120% — 30%7E 1H 4
RITER P 17 A RT3
HEZRES o

3) HRHEMESE S
R B447T T AERE
RELFR

4) HARE M &R E S AR
FHE17,580 T T AT
TR K [F] 38 25 56 18 37
G BE & E AT
WA - LEERE
7200641 5 4@ °

IWERITERZER D AR A A

190 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Account
(continued)

Cash & Cash Equivalents (continued)

1)

The ending balance of cash in bank includes:
a. USD4,200,939.74 in current account;
b. EUD284,161.65 in current account. The above
foreign currency deposits are translated into RMB
at the rate of exchange quoted by the State
Administration of Foreign Exchange on
31 December 2005, such as USD exchange rate
is 8.0702; EUD exchange rate is 9.5797.

The ending balance of other fund includes
RMB64,702,000 as bank acceptance deposit,
according to the acceptance agreement between
the Company and banks and acceptance contract,
the Company should deposit 20% - 30% of the
face value of bank acceptance in relevant bank.

The ending balance of other fund includes
RMB447,000 as deposit for letter of credit.

The ending balance of other fund includes
RMB17,580,000 as the return investment amount
deposited at the Zibo Xincunxi Road of Tianton
Securities Company Limited. The investment
amount have been withdrawn in January 2006.
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EHEHEEREERBHF 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- € ) (continued)
2 mRE 2 Short-Term Investments
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
g8 K
®ELE BEER RABE FRKE REER  HEERE  BARH  MEk&
Provision Provision
for the Time of for the Time of
Cost  impairment investment Income Cost  impairmen  investment Income
BEEE Boshi Value 0 0 - 0 50,000 8,989 2004.4 0
ERES Growth
#5052 Yifangda 50 Fund 0 0 - 0 20,000 2,460 2004.3 0
ait Total 0 0 0 70,000 11,449 0

#HZE2005F12A310 * AR
RIEHEASENEIHES -

As of 31 December 2005, the company has sold all
owned fund.

BlRE 3 Notes Receivable
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
IRITHERESR Bank acceptance 38,056 28,870

FEWEERNEI B A &20064F
15 £200646 A HRK - HX

The notes receivable will become due from January 2006 to
June 2006. There are no bank acceptance pledged, discounted

BT - BAIRAIAHESR o or overdue.

44N 4 Accounts Receivable
K H% RIREGR §071% BHRER
Bad debts Bad debts
2005.12.31 Ratio provision 2004.12.31 Ratio provision
—FHURA Less than 1 year 242,153 91.30% 1,222 277,021 87.11% 1,366
—F2f 1102 years 12,140 4.58% 2,444 22,498 7.07% 6,328
ZEZE 2 to 3 years 9,389 3.54% 5,560 10,941 3.44% 6,573
ZENE Over 3 years 1,544 0.58% 1,544 7,565 2.38% 7,565
aif Total 265,226 100% 10,770 318,025 100% 21,832

—EERFEFR
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS ¢

(KT FERR BB T HEINAN R TF T B ELT)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHEMEREEREE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- =) (continued)
4 BUER (&) 4 Accounts Receivable (continued)

1) AR PR BR TR ER RS £ 1) The ending balance of accounts receivable has
FRIEKN  EER decreased significantly from that of the last year,
A 2 7 HA 2= 1) FE Uk BR mainly because that the Company takes more
ERER - MR A E measures to collect receivable in order to keep
RNE - RAEFRZ the balance at a lower level and part of the bad
SHEB D EERR TR debts are written off in the year end.

2) BRR PR BR AR EER R 2) The ending balance of accounts receivable
RAARENS TR includes RMB70,369,000 due from the top five
FrABARMT70,369F debtors, accounting for 26.53% of the total balance
TC G ERAR SRR R accounts receivable.

Lt Bl 526.53% ©

3) REFEIZRBA N TR 3) RMB17,593,000 of accounts receivable aged over
BRIZBEEZET £ 3 years is written off this year according to the
2 RIFU EEIWRR Company’s accounting policy.

AR#¥17,593F 7T -

4) SR PR AR R PR R AR £ 4) In the ending balance, there are no account
BEARAA5% K& E receivables due from shareholders who hold 5%
RRBERMDAOBRRE or more of the Company’s voting capital.
RLEYRFR ©

5) HAR FE AR BR U ER R 6 5) The ending balance of accounts receivable
EEMBITEMREAR includes RMB1,695,000 of foreign currency
HR{E R FE RS NES (E receivable pledged to secure short-term loans.
AR #1,695F L °

5 H iy B U R 5 Other Receivables
KA % HRER Ll % FRER
Bad debts Bad debts
2005.12.31 Ratio provision 2004.12.31 Ratio provision

—EHR Less than 1 year 78,979 80.47% 32 65,051 79.88% 400

—E°F 110 2 years 6,494 6.62% 308 4,982 6.12% 106

“EZE 2 to 3 years 4,465 4.55% 132 9,526 11.70% 1,382

= Over 3 years 8,212 8.36% 2,051 1,873 2.30% 1,873

=) Total 98,150 100% 2,523 81,432 100% 3,761
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

6. Notes to the Consolidated Account

L JEP) (continued)
5 Ht B (&) 5 Other Receivables (continued)

1) B E fh FE R AR R RS 1) The ending balance of other receivables has
EFFEEMBEKR £ 2 increased significantly from that of last year, mainly
REZ AR RE because: a) a land use right was transferred to
IWREBREEBRA Shandong Baoyuan Investment Limited Company
A #Y FE U L B AR K (see Note 12 for details), resulting in an increase
7,000F 7T (5F BB % in receivable by RMB7,000,000; b) the loan to
+Z) - ENEETE— Xinhua-Perrigo Pharm. Company Limited
ERINSINGIN: RS increased by RMB4,440,000.

AR¥4,440F T -

2) AR H fh FE R eR RE 2) The ending balance of other receivables includes
FEN A R]46.89% /% 17 RMB9,507,000 due from Shandong Xinhua Group
HRRRINRFERES Company Limited who holds 46.89% of the
BEREERBIRRE Company’s shares.

AR¥9,507F T ©

3) HAR E fib & W SRR RE R 3) The balance of other receivables due from the top
KRR ARBELME TR five debtors is RMB58,557,000, accounting for
st A AR ¥58,557 59.66% of the total balance of other receivables.
F 7T G E A E UK
#RFE I 1] 7459.66% ©

4) AR HE fh FE R eR RE 4) The ending balance of other receivables includes
BT BWKMERIR income tax refund receivable, accrued export VAT,
B BEREOEER etc. No bad debts provision is made on these
LIHE  ZEHRBER items.

FTIRIEARER -

5) PN R VNN [ 9B 5) RMB2,461,000 of other receivables aged over
AR IZ SH IR R A% 3H 34 LA 3 years is written off this year according to the
FHEHMEKRZRARKE Company’s accounting policy.
2,461F T °

6 FRR 6 Advances to Suppliers
i 4] Lt Bl
2005.12.31 Ratio 2004.12.31 Ratio

—F AR Less than 1 year 13,498 99.61% 12,734 99.28%

—&2= 1 to 2 years 53 0.38% 68 0.53%

—E=F 2 to 3 years 0 0.00% 24 0.19%

A5 Total 13,551 100% 12,826 100%

—EERFEFR
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS ¢
(K5 BB B E ISR T8 B )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. SHEHERTEHRHE 6.
L JE=P)

6 AR (&) 6

1) ARl —F A ERIEIEY
BANEREIERZHA
REBHIRIR

2) BN ERKHRERE T &
FERRAS%NA £
RORMER D B PRIR B
2 H)RFK ©

7 =2 7

HARGFERREKmMI » B
HRERYTEEKRERR -

Notes to the Consolidated Account
(continued)

Advances to Suppliers (continued)

1) Advance payments aged over one year yet still
not recovered are mainly payments for materials
pending settlement.

2) The ending balance of advance payments does
not have any advance payment due from
shareholders who hold 5% or more of the
Company’s voting capital.

Inventories

Inventories at the end of the period are not impaired
except for finished products.

% {5 2 0 PREZEE

Provision for Provision for

2005.12.31 Impairment 2004.12.31 Impairment

R 7% Raw materials 49,439 0 43,875 0

EEm Work-in-process 92,973 0 88,884 0

K Finished products 91,961 2,506 128,180 2,506

EETF 78 Gh Goods in stock 29,653 0 30,586 0

KES R Low-value consumables 11,423 0 9,412 0
BAEGEEYE  Special materials

for Government 1,822 0 1,822 0

&t Total 277,271 2,506 302,759 2,506

8 RHBE 8 Long-Term Investments
FHEIEm FHiR D

2004.12.31 Additions Deductions 2005.12.31

REIIERE  Long-term equity investment 76,726 7,385 55 84,056

RHIEEIZE Long-term debt investment 130,076 0 13,000 117,076

&t Total 206,802 7,385 13,055 201,132

B Provision for impairment 12,000 18,000 0 30,000
RHZEFE  Net value of long-term

investments 194,802 (10,615) 13,055 171,132

SR E R RO B R F
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Notes to the Consolidated Account

(continued)
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTBERSHTHEINAAREFTREN)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

8 Long-Term Investments (continued)

REABRERE Long-term equity investments
EHRELR fl 54 i BRE b
BERRARER RENR HMEFLH HELE fEanE fEanE #ERY  2005.12.31 BEEE HOHEEE
Proportion
of equity Provision for
interest in Current Accumulated impairment at
Name of Period of investee Initially equity equity  Deductions Ending Ending  beginning
investee companies investment company cost adjustment adjustment of disposal balance  impairment of year
AABAEREMLAR 4
Tianton Securities
Company Limited* Long-term 1.23% 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 12,000
REFRBAT 4
Pacific Insurance
Company Limited Long-term 0.25% 7,000 0 0 0 7,000 0 0
HERENRRE
ERELAF 506
Ruiheng Pharm &
Technology Investment
Company Limited 50 years 2.91% 3,200 0 0 0 3,200 0 0
RERT 4
Bank of
Communications Long-term = 13,577 0 0 0 13,577 0 0
MEEENE — BFE
HEEREMAA 4
Sino-USA Zibo
Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical
Company Limited. Long-term 50% 24,831 (3,399) (5,336) 0 19,495 0 0
RYEREEERAD
Weifang Xinhua
Pharmaceutical
Company Limited ** 55% 165 0 (110) 55 0 0 0
WRHZERELIERAA™ 155
Shandong Xinhua
Longxin Chemical &
Industrial Company
Limited*™** 15 years 40% 10,000 784 784 0 10,784 0 0
att
Total 88,773 (2,615) (4,662) 55 84,056 30,000 12,000
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(KT FERR BB T HEINAN R TF T B ELT)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N, EHEHEBRERREE

L XE )

8 RARE (&)

ok

MR ARFEHERE TR
BRRBIE - RRBIEREF
EHERAREREMIET
REZEH18,000T 7T © Eitt
ZERAREREE 28
R IMEERE -

IRIEAST I E R ZEEAR AR
BRRERE  ARRZFA
B 18 K EEE 72200556 A i
ERANRIIEREESR
R A B55% B LAS1 T L8
ERERANFEM -

IR EREEETAR QA
(AR ETE R 3R E]) B
200568178 * AR
AIALREFEICIERRA
HREEEMEE  EMEARA
R¥2,5008 7 - ARAIHE
10,000 F 7T * L& AREY
40% c MERFEETEEKE
FBEE HEKBRRIE
m(TERk - ZHStE

) °

6.

Notes to the Consolidated Account
(continued)

Long-Term Investments (continued)

*x

Because the financial condition of Tianton Securities Company
Limited goes worse off, and becomes insolvent, an additional
provision of RMB18,000,000 was made in this year for the
impairment of the long-term equity investment on Tianton
Securities Company, which results in a full amount provision for
this individual investment as of 31 December 2005.

According to the resolution of the shareholder's meeting of
Weifang Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited, Zibo
Pharmaceutical Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company,
sold 55% of the Weifang Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company
Limited’s equity it held to a natural person Lishengxu at a price
of 51,000 on June 2005

Shangdong Xinhua Longxin Chemical & Industrial Company
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the Xinhua Longxin) was
established with the registered capital of RMB25,000,000 by the
Company and Shangdong Longxin Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited on 17 June 2005. The Company contributes
RMB10,000,000, accounting for 40% of the registered capital.
The main business of Xinhua Longxin includes Production and
sale of Salicylic acid product series (excluded dangerous and
poisonous chemical).

RHEERSE Long-term debt investment
HE Ff® 1S 54 A SRR RAHE 20051231
Annual Interest for
interest Initial Manture current  Accumulated
Type Bonds Par value rate cost date period interest 2005.12.31
ENERES REE
Electric power construction bond — 60 Matured 0 16 76
EREHET
RAEERE 2007475
Qingdao Hisyn Trust &
Investment Company Limited 5.27% 130,000 July 2007 6,753 9,570 117,000
At
Total 130,060 6,753 9,586 117,076

WS ER SR O B R
ong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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L XC)

8 REQE (&

1)

2004F7AH  ARAEE
EAREA 3BT
EEEMETIRES
BARI(ATHEITS
W) B8R I
¥KBEERARRAT
(ATHEIEERR])
REWBIEEELE
SET 8 EE QA
O R AR R B
SEEHRHE2EH
B ARRRAESTS
1 1E ¥ A R A
BEERASR B
P ERA R EEE
KRARKETERSH
U2k o

EBERRITE SRR EE
B AEAREFE
FHERS%EE R
5.27%

#HZE2005412 A31
B AAFDEUKSD
BEQNTRENAS
AR®13,000T 7T :
FEULF) B A R#9,570
T r BEBRE WK
ARG 166T T ©

WERER o

THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

6. Notes to the Consolidated Account

(continued)

8 Long-Term Investments (continued)

1)

In July 2004, the Company invested
RMB130,000,000 in an equity acquisition trust
fund plan formed by Qingdao Hisyn Trust &
Investment Co., Ltd (hereinafter referred to as
Qingdao Hisyn) for Shenzhen Hengye Investment
Development Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as
the Hengye Company). Under the arrangement,
Hengye undertakes to pledge the equity interests
acquired through this loan to Qingdao Hisyn in full
amount. The Company agrees that Qingdao Hisyn
uses the above equity interests so pledged to
repay the trust principal and benefits to the
Company given the default of the Hengye
Company on the loan principal and interest.

Due to the change in the loan interest rate, the
annual interest rate of the trust & investment is
adjusted from 5% to 5.27%.

By the end of 31 December 2005, the Company
has received principal of RMB13,000,000 returned
from Hengye Company; and the interest generated
is RMB9,570,000, among which, RMB8,166,000
was received.

—TTRETH
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(RAFER 5B iFHE INAA R T T B E)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. AHEEEETERAE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- =) (continued)
9 BEEE 9 Fixed Assets
REREEY BRRRE EWRfs ETHRH i
Houses &  Machinery & Transportation Electronic
Buildings Equipment Equipment Apparatus Total
FE
2004.12.31 Original cost at beginning of year 396,547 977,432 22,680 24,455 1,421,114
m: AEEN Add: Increases in the year 76,110 126,756 762 3,106 206,734
HE:EEZTREAN  Including: Construction-in-progress
transferred in 72,475 105,327 0 852 178,654
W RERD Less: Decreases in the year 11,090 11,426 4,885 1,183 28,584
2005.12.31 Cost at the end of year 461,567 1,092,762 18,557 26,378 1,599,264
RitE Accumulated depreciation
2004.12.31 at beginning of year 186,458 503,783 16,937 17,342 724,520
e REZM Add: Increases in the year 15,235 74,376 2,216 2,557 94,384
W RERD Less: Decrease in the year 10,269 10,904 4,864 997 27,034
2005.12.31 Accumulated depreciation
at the end of year 191,424 567,255 14,289 18,902 791,870
BE
2004.12.31 Net value at 31 Dec 2004 210,089 473,649 5,743 7,113 696,594
2005.12.31 Net value at 31 Dec 2005 270,143 525,507 4,268 7,476 807,394

SR E R RO B R F
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1)

HRETEERBR L
FEMNESZ  £TEBR
ERABHTEEIRE T
T8 E A8 (AN E
T#  #EGMPX
wRETRES) -

RARHIREEHER
HHEEREAARE
34,647F L~ F1E
AR#21,841F T ©

B A A AR R
R REHERE
i o

HRIBER -

RAREMELBBA
#7188 T R I @
HERMBFRIE
EHmEEEARE
1,852F ST LA R #E 1L R
I E - S F R
ERAREANEFR
HIEBHEEEBEAR
#3,000F T © HE®E
BNBEFEMNER
A o

WERER o

THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

6. Notes to the Consolidated Account

(continued)

9 Fixed Assets (continued)

1)

The ending balance of fixed assets has increased
significantly from that of last year, mainly because
some capital expenditure projects have been
completed and transferred to fixed assets (such
as Caffeine project, Injection GMP Revamping,
Troche expansion project) .

The buildings leased under operating lease
are RMB34,647,000 in original cost, and
RMB21,841,000 in net cost.

No provision for impairment is made no evidence
indicates any impairment of fixed assets at the
end of the period.

There are no fixed assets secured or pledged at
the year-end.

The Company purchased the workshops located
at Gongye Street, Mid Zhangnan Road, Nanding,
Zhangdian District, Zibo City at the price of
RMB1,852,000 from Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited, and
purchased the workshops for producing Calcium
Polycarbophil from Shandong Zibo Xinhua-
Chemferm Pharmaceutical Company Limited at
the price of 3,000,000. The certificate change
produce has not been completed as of
31 December 2005.

—TTRETH
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(RAFER 5B iFHE INAA R T T B E)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N. AHEHERTIERAHE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- € -)) (continued)
10 EBIRE 10 Construction-in-progress
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
AERIEE Capital construction projects 81,615 206,870
HiEBEBEMADOT : The list of construction projects:
54 FHAHEA
IE%E 0041231 Rt EEEEM  EhEY 20051231 BeXE IERR IREE Fit=IAW
Beginning Transfer to Other Ending Source  Project Project Estimated date

Project balance  Additons fixed assets  deduction balance of fund  budget progress  of completion
REEMERIRE 5%
Caffeine project 709 11,549 12,258 0 0 Raised 160,000 — —
YR RERELR
Project for freezing building 1,017 1,077 0 0 2,094 - - - -
HE@ERERIE
Xinhua (West) Int'l Industrial Park 12,720 7,333 0 14,975 5,078 = = = =
E(RE)ERIXE
Xinhua (East) Int! Industrial Park 9,554 166 0 9,000 720 = = = =
STEIGMPRLE 5%
Injection GMP Revamping 4,767 13,000 80,000 7,767 0 Raised 80,000 - —
NEHDKEE 88
9-Workshop DK Production Expansion 1,316 758 0 0 2,074 Self-owned 0 30% 2006.12
HERRBKZS 88
Xinhua (East) water supply system 3,710 0 0 0 3,710 Self-owned 5,000 85% 2006.10
BEWRTL 8%
Xiyuan Logistics Center 16,283 3,558 19,841 0 0 Sel-owned 17,000 = =
REEE (CER) &R 85
Troche expansion project (3 Workshop) 26,396 10,109 36,505 0 0 Self-owned 30,000 90% 2006.12
HRRES IR EL
Tramadol HCL project 1,404 2,605 0 0 4,009 Self-owned 3,050 90% 2006.11
ERERELM 8%
Propyphenazone project 3,931 9,626 13,557 0 0 Self-owned 12,500 90% 2006.11
RRRESIE EL
Calcium Polycarbophil project 3,300 7,158 10,458 0 0 Self-owned 6,000 90% 2006.10
HHpENETR EL
Supply and marking warehouse renovation project 160 7,920 0 0 8,080  Self-owned 6,000 85% 2006.12
20055 DKiEE EL
2005 DK production expansion 0 1,368 0 0 1,368 Self-owned 5,000 30% 2006.12
0SB RE Bk R 8%
2005 high concentration waste water

treatment shop renovation project 0 1,813 0 0 1,813 Self-owned 6,000 30% 2006.12
Eft 85
Others 51,603 7,101 6,035 0 52,669  Self-owned - - -
At
Total 206,870 85,141 178,654 31,742 81,615
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTBERSHTHEINAAREFTREN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

AHEHEEREEREE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- € ) (continued)
10 ERIE (& 10 Construction-in-progress (continued)
1) ERTRRRERAFEE 1) Interest capitalization does not apply to
Mo AN TFEEREF construction in progress for the lack of any
BEHER borrowings specially arranged therein.
2) TERTREARFEEMR 2) Other decreases in under-construction area are:
LEZRBEARTLE land use right equalling RMB27,595,000 was
ZEEY L b R T transferred to intangible assets; Zibo High-tech
AR®27,595F T & Development Zone withdrew the land use right
ANF W B E1E T = equalling RMB4,147,000.
RWEXHRZERRE
THIRET AR E4,147
FT o
3) ERTRARERER 3) There is no impaired construction-in-progress at
EAE - B RETR the year-end, and no provision for impairment is
AL - thus made.
11 mLEE 11 Intangible Assets
TifER nEERE FEFHH &t
Land Software Non-patented
use Right use right technology Total
Rip Cost 110,234 2,728 6,550 119,512
2004.12.31 Cost on 1 January 2005 67,984 744 3,441 72,169
YR EH Accumulated amortization
on 1 January 2005 12,965 723 1,559 15,247
AEEM Increase for the year 29,285 1,261 1,550 32,096
AHE Amortization for the year 2,471 332 809 3,612
HMRREH Accumulated amortization
on 31 December, 2005 15,436 1,055 2,368 18,859
A Amount transferred out for the year 3,342 0 0 3,342
2005.12.31 Cost on 31 December 2005 91,456 1,673 4,182 97,311
KIS MEER (F) Remaining amortization period (Year) 12 -50 1-5 3-5

TERFFR
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(RAFER 5B iFHE INAA R T T B E)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. AHEHBREERASE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- =) (continued)
11 ELRE (&) 11 Intangible Assets (continued)

1) AR BIPEE AR AR ER G EE 1) The Company purchased the land use right at the
SEEB AN LT HER price of RMB4,360,000 from its controlling
AR ¥4,360F 7T shareholder-Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
B+ AEIEEN Group Company Limited. The land use rights
BEFEDETHE certificate change procedure has not been
oo completed as of 31 December 2005.

2) RARESETRITR 2) The Company purchased the land use right at the
WMEXRBERBEAD price of RMB27,595,000 from the government of
T FERAEARK Zibo New and High-Technology Industrial
27,595F T « H i Development Zone. The land use rights certificate
FTRESNEE FE change procedure has not been completed as of
MEPIRAp o 31 December 2005.

3) 2005124 * ANARE 3) In December 2005, the Company sold the land
WA IR A 3t use right and the attachment of the land thereon
i EME IS4 ILR of its Machinery Subsidiary to Shandong Baoyuan
BRIREBR AR - & Investment Company Limited. As of 31 December
1E2005F12A31H * #% 2005, the amortized value of the land use right is
Bh 0 Lt fsE FRIEHEER(E 3,342,000, see Note 12 for details.

BERBARMES3,342F
IV e i

4) B EEARERER 4) There are no intangible assets impaired at the
MEAE - B RET R year-end, and no provision for impairment is thus
R o made.

W R ERER DB RAF
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

AEERRETERAHE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- € ) (continued)
12 FEHAE 12 Short-term Loans
FEFIE (%)
Annual interest
2005.12.31 2004.12.31 rate (%)
B IRER Pledged loans 1,691 21,358 2.625 — 5.91
ERE R Credit loans 173,068 284,927 1.469 — 5.535
REBEHEK Secured borrowing 244,210 0 3.78 — 5.58
A&t Total 418,969 306,285
1) EWMEERZRENS 1) See Note 6.4 for pledged assets.
40
2) REFBEERBERS AL 2) The secured borrowing is guaranteed by Shandong
RATERELEGR Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company limited.
SRR /NI
3) M E| HAR (BB A0 e RS 3) The Company does not have any loan due yet not
Koo paid off.
13 BARE 13 Notes Payable
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
RITHEH ER Bank acceptance 233,155 144,460
1) BB RIREATEEF 1) The ending balance of notes payable increases

MEERKR TBR
EARANTXNER
RERZERATIRITE
HEZH£HEHA o

2) ENEEEHAE B

20061 H21H —
2006F 6 H23H -

3) RN ZEBEER
BARRQAE% NI EXR
REERR D Y PR R B A7
HIFRIE ©

significantly from that of the last year, mainly
because the Company settles payments for goods
mostly using bank acceptance.

2) The maturity date of notes payable is from
21 January 2006 to 23 June 2006.

3) The ending balance of notes payable does not
have any amount due from shareholders who hold
5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.

THEFR
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(KT FERR BB T HEINAN R TF T B ELT)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHfEHEEEEHEH 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- =) (continued)
14 AR 14 Accounts Payable
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
FERTER SR Accounts payable 120,334 163,309
1) HAK B BR FR AR BB B 4 1) The ending balance of accounts payable has
TRmPEKR  TER decreased significantly from that the last year,
RAeEAANTXNER mainly because the Company settles payments
R ZELA T R 175 for goods mostly using bank acceptance.
HESHEERA
2) =F P FRMNEERTR 2) There are RMB3,244,000 accounts payable aged
THT AR#3,244F T over three years, most of which are unsettled
TERURMFEREG payments for goods in prior years.
A
3) HiRFE(TBR R ehBE P 4 3) The ending balance of accounts payable does not
REERNNTS% N E have any amount due from shareholders who hold
RRERMDEIKE B 5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.
RIHIRKIE «
15 U R R 15 Advances from Customers
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
TEUAR SR Advances from customers 11,662 11,126
1) R % 1R 38 1 F A9 TR U BR 1) Advances from customers aged over one year
RARY2,073F L E amount to RMB2,073,000, most of which are
DZENARGEENEZEER unsettled small residual payments.
B e
2) HASRTE U BR TR BR A R 4 2) The ending balance of advances from customers
RIEANNTS% N A E does not have any amount due to shareholders
RIRERMDEIKE B who hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting

LR EE LB AR () B IR
204 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(IR 1% 0 B & &1 22 Al 45 %))
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Notes to the Consolidated Account

- € ) (continued)
16 FE £ B #) 16 Dividends Payable
R RE
Reason
Name of Shareholders 2005.12.31 2004.12.31 for delay
B ik State-held shares 0 0
HEEAR Publicly-held legal-person shares 0 0
T IR AR Negotiable Stock A-share 0 0
AR HAR Negotiable Stock H-share 0 0
Hits Others 5,516 6,074 EERM
Normal delay
A&t Total 5,516 6,074
17 BXReE 17 Taxes Payable
nE
Applicable
2005.12.31 2004.12.31 tax rate
ERmEH Income tax payable 3,877 (538) 15%, 33%
JEREER VAT payable (10,979) (10,546) —
EREER Sales tax payable 942 204 3%, 5%
& S A Urban maintenance &
construction tax payable 119 2,768 7%
JEX#HEBM M  Education surcharges payable 96 1,186 3%
EXIMT#EE  Local education
Lapi surcharges payable 115 0 1%
EXEAFTER  Payroll tax payable 402 1,216 —
fEX L EAT  Land-use tax payable (8) 0 —
EREER Property tax payable 19 131 1.2%
fEX L2 ER  Land VAT payable 1,215 0 30%
JE X ENTERE Stamp tax payable 185 0 —
A&t Total (4,017) (5,579)

—EERFEFR
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(K5 BB B E ISR T8 B )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N, EfEHNBREERAH 6.

Notes to the Consolidated Account

- € -)) (continued)
18 Xt FE 3 3% 18 Other Payables
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
H A R R Other payables 54,045 57,825
1) HiR B fth (T SR ERZE 1) The ending balance of other payables are mainly

EREMNHITEER
RIEERES R
&R IHIIERE

o
S EFIH

2) HIREL Mo FE A SRR B
BRI R EI5% R IA
ERRERMD OBRR
BIHFR ©

for the payment of construction, housing fund and
deposit of contracted workers.

2) The ending balance of other payables does not
have any amount due to the shareholders who
hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.

19 FRER 19 Accrued Expenses

2005.12.31 2004.12.31
EEME Directors’ emoluments 0 2,000
EETE Audit fees 1,000 1,200
M%ER Financial expenses 630 0
RIS EAE Trademark use fee 200 0
FRES Year-end bonus 1,960 0
A ERE Export freight & insurance charges 155 1
a5t Total 3,945 3,201

20 —FRIMBRAAR 20 Long-term Liabilities due within One Year
EF
Annual
2005.12.31 2004.12.31 interest rate
ERIER Secured borrowing 0 250,000 3.51%

IR R R ER LR E
BIREERRIRHEER -

L BRCET 2 LB AR ) A R 2 7]
206 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

The loan is guaranteed by the Majority shareholder-
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company
Limited.
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) THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RTBERSHTHEINAAREFTREN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

EHEHEEREERBHF 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- € ) (continued)
21 PBRRER 21 Minority Shareholders’ Equity
DBBRIELL B
Ratio of equity
PHRRER Name of minority shareholders interests 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

22

REEGHERAERA

Dongying Lanjing Technology

Development Company 47% 409 460
LEEMNRE Shandong Dazhou Taikang
BEERNA Pharmaceutical Company Limited 40% 0 226
LRMEREEE Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
BREFDH Group Company Limited 12% 27 8
LRMEREEE Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
EREMAT Group Company 10% 238 268
AAREMERIKA €4 Nippon Gonghe Pharmaceutical Corportion 25% (367) 1,036
ER=M{IHMAE  Beijing Santian Chemical Technology Company 5% (73) 207
LI PENG LI PENG 23% 858 700
SR Total 1,092 2,905
BXx 22 Share Capital
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
—. REMmR@RR : . Non-tradable shares
1. BRARR 1. Founders shares: 214,440 214,440
i BRR GERERS) Including:  State-held shares (non-tradable) 214,440 214,440
BREAEBRD Domestic legal-person held shares 0 0
MEEAFERD Foreign-funded legal-person held shares 0 0
2. BEEARGERERR) 2. Fund raising legal-person shares (non-tradable) 16,720 16,720
3. ERkK 3. Transferred and allotted shares 0 0
4. NHBIK 4. Employees’ held shares 0 0
5 BRRREM 5. Preferred stock and others 0 0
KEMRBRAA Sub-total 231,160 231,160
—. BEmRERS II. Listed shares
1. FRLEMARELBR (AR) 1. Domestically listed RMB A shares 76,153 76,153
2. BALTRNER 2. Domestically listed foreign invested shares 0 0
3. B ETRINER (HR) 3. Overseas listed foreign invested H shares 150,000 150,000
4, Htp 4. Others 0 0
B LRk & 5 Sub-total 226,153 226,153
=. kit IIl. Total stock 457,313 457,313

—EERFEFR
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(KT FERR BB T HEINAN R TF T B ELT)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RIE T B2 &t E B4 )
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

=

AT

EHEHEREREEREE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- =) (continued)
23 £ 3% 23 Capital Surplus
FEEm FHRD
2004.12.31 Additions Deductions 2005.12.31
EESEMEE  Upward revaluation of assets 60,910 0 0 60,910
[k EZ%1T%E Premium on stock 496,851 0 0 496,851
BEXEE Receipt of donation 1,158 0 0 1,158
Ch Total 558,919 0 0 558,919
24 BRAE 24 Surplus Reserves
FHEm FHRD
2004.12.31 Additions Deductions 2005.12.31
AEEMAES  Statutory surplus reserve 68,337 522 0 68,859
TEAHBLES Discretionary surplus reserve 64,797 0 0 64,797
NamE Public welfare fund 26,291 261 0 26,552
Ch Total 159,425 783 0 160,208
25 FIASE 25 Profit Distribution
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
FAE Net income 5,416 (55,608)
m: BRS EFE Add:  Undistributed profit
at beginning of the year 163,003 236,903
A] it 0 B /9 7 B Profit available for the year 168,419 181,295
W REUATE RSB ATES (10%)  Less: Appropriation of statutory
surplus reserve (10%) 522 0
RIEERRE (5%) Appropriation of statutory
Public welfare fund (5%) 261 0
A D B R R 2 B A Undistributed profit available
for the year 167,636 181,295
W REEERMATES (10%)  Less: Appropriation of discretionary
surplus reserve (10%) 0 0
JRE 11 3% 38 A% A Dividend payable on
common stock 0 18,292
HIRAR D BLAE Undistributed profit at the end
of the year 167,636 163,003
Hep : 55 EER @ MRF Including: Dividend in cash
to be distributed 22,866 0

W R ERER DB RAF
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

6. Notes to the Consolidated Account

L JEP) (continued)
25 FIASE (& 25 Profit Distribution (continued)

1) 2005F3H24H » AR 1) According to the resolution passed at the
AENEEEEE T+ 17 Meeting of the 4th Board of Directors on 24
tREeHBRBERR March 2005, the Company will not make any profit
& H2004F EAR distribution because of the losses incurred in 2004.
AIHIREE - T The resolution was passed through votes at the
ME DB o ZORFER shareholders’ meeting on 7 June 2005.
200566 A7THKERE
ARG RABIA °

2) 2006F3H24H » AR 2) The 2nd meeting of the 5th Board of Directors
AFEAEEEEFE - held on 26 March 2006 passed the resolution on
REH#imiBAE2005 the preliminary proposal for 2005 profit distribution.
FEMBOEER - Under the resolution, the shareholders will be
FERB10%MEAER allocated cash dividend of RMBO0.05 per share
BAEE 5% DR (before tax) based on the total number of
&% KRR 457,312,830 shares after providing for 10%
457,312,830 A% statutory surplus reserve, 5% public welfare fund,
g MERERREIRE and 10% discretionary surplus reserve.
REANEHRARE
0.057C (BH1) °

26 AERBERE 26 Unconfirmed investment losses
WEEEM
N -k
wEBEMRE RERF #RELG EReH FXREHE
Amount of
shareholder
equity
Investment of investee
Name Initial cost ratio company 2005.12.31
B E — Zibo Xinhua Sanhe
= IARRA Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited 2,897 70% (1,467) (1,027)
—ETRFFR
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(K5 BB B E ISR T8 B )

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N, EHEHEBRERREE 6.

Notes to the Consolidated Account

L JE=P) (continued)
27 SpERRIMEER 27 Foreign Currency Statement Translation Difference
2005.12.31 2004.12.31
INERKRITEEE Foreign-currency statement
translation difference 444 1,345

SNEBRTEZERARBIE
SNF X LU BT R (BUM)
BRARIME TR HCHRA
BTN E A A RRER
UEARBBELNZHE -

This results from translating the EUD financial statements
of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (European) GmbH
(the overseas subsidiary of the Company) into RMB.

28 FTEEBKA  BS 28 Revenues & Costs from Main Operations
EFEEBBRA ETEEBRF
Revenue Cost

2005 2004 2005 2004
[ ) 2 Bulk pharmaceuticals 974,186 829,565 798,542 698,022
HEr o O Including: Export sales 692,395 615,314 581,029 534,016
47| Preparations 298,039 296,084 181,978 184,718
[y = Commerce circulations 408,199 369,215 396,603 362,418
b T REAM Chemicals and others 16,091 16,432 17,746 21,494
A&t Total 1,696,515 1,511,296 1,394,869 1,266,652
RATHIEZEFNEI AL Sales to the top five customers amount to

A ANRE247 440F T 0 15
2 EHE W AR14.59% °

SR E R RO B R F
21 0 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

RMB247,440,000, accounting for 14.59% of the total
sales.
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)
(IR 1% 0 B & &1 22 Al 45 %))

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

AEERRETERAHE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- € ) (continued)
29 FTEXBRERMM 29 Taxes and Surcharges for Main Operations
HH g -1 18440
Items Base of Computation Tax Rate 2005 2004
Rt JE 22 Bt
City Construction Tax VAT payables 7% 3,221 6,867
HEBNMM M
Education surcharges VAT payable 3% 1,381 2,943
7 HE BN e M
Local education surcharges VAT payable 1% 841 0
BER R BUA
Sales tax Design revenue 5% 126 34
At
Total 5,569 9,844
30 HthZEs5E 30 Profit from Other Operations
2005 2004
KA XH A WA it MiE
Revenue Expenditure Profit Revenue  Expenditure Profit
HEME Sales of materials 26,181 25,324 857 37,108 35,447 1,661
BEKER  Sales of water,
power and gas 11,155 11,176 (21) 10,959 10,888 71
HE Leasing 2,339 553 1,786 2,050 714 1,336
Gh Total 39,675 37,053 2,622 50,117 47,049 3,068
31 HEEH 31 Financial Expenses
2005 2004
IPSE-3=5 Interest expenses 22,406 15,384
RITFEE Banking charge 1,163 1,252
o R B A Less: Interest income 5,010 5,212
=S Exchange losses 26 1,319
B Less: Exchange gains 954 0
HAh Others (241) (127)
At Total 17,390 12,616

—EERFEFR
Annual Report 2005 211




o= & =
2 5t & = &
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(RAFER 5B iFHE INAA R T T B E)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHEMEREEREE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- =) (continued)
32 BrEKS 32 Investment Income
(1) HEWZERAMADT - (1) Detailed list of investment income:
2005 2004
f& E & E W= Stock investment income 0 1,134
BRERE K= Bond investment income 6,753 2,817
HeHEWE Fund investment income 92 6,787
L - BE QA Profit from affiliates and
2 Be SR ) joint ventures 0 467
BRI A AR Share of investee company’s
DEWKRE RN EFAHE net income under
the equity method (2,615) (1,977)
IRHEIR & 1B K Losses of equity investment (] (1,500)
REREKELER Provision for impairment of
short-term investments 0 (11,449)
RHR &R E2EE Provision for impairment of
long-term investments (18,000) (12,000)
BERHRE W Dispose long-term
investment income (228) 0
&t Total (13,998) (15,721)
) HAR IR RN = (2) Detailed list of investment income from investee
WITE N BEFE Y companies under the equity-method:
B4R
#EELAFRE Investee Company Name 2005 2004

HHMERNEEER AR Weifang Xinhua Pharm.

Company Limited 0 (39)
IR EREELT Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical
BRAF & Industrial Company Limited 784 0
HERERNS Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua —
HNERRFERA Perrigo Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (3,399) (1,938)
B Total (2,615) (1,977)
NN B & s L There is no significant restriction on the returns
Bl NFIEE AR o of investment income.

L BRCET 2 LB AR ) A R 2 7]
21 2 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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) THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

AEERRETERAHE 6. Notes to the Consolidated Account
- € ) (continued)
33 A A 33 Subsidies Income
Investee Company Name 2005 2004
BEER R VAT exempted for
R EIEER agriculture-supported
products (Amine sulfate) 215 499
GBI a B AL S B Discount interest allowance
for pollution prevention
and treatment loans 0 600
S8 Total 215 1,099
34 EEMEA 34 Non-Operating Income
2005 2004
E & EBRERE Proceeds from disposal
of fixed assets 1,839 1,595
ST A Income from penalties 77 47
Ba B+ i R WA Income from disposal of
land use rights * 12,912 0
Hh Others 678 857
ch Total 15,506 2,499
* HRMFET= * See Note 12 for details
35 BEIIZH 35 Non-Operating Expenses
2005 2004
RIZETEEEBK Loss from disposal of fixed assets 109 1,673
we -~ S B Overdue fines, penalties,
HEBELH excessive sewage
discharge charges etc. 135 464
B Donations 50 3
H Al Others 862 981
anr Total 1,156 3,121
—TERFEFER
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LEEY:

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(KT FERR BB T HEINAN R TF T B ELT)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N, EfEHNBREERAH

6. Notes to the Consolidated Account

- € -)) (continued)

36 XA EMEEETBARD 36 Cash Paid Relating to Other Operating Activities
Hé

2005
EIRE Travel expenses 10,816
PNE Office expenses 3,452
FHFEE -  FBitE Annual listing fee, audit fee and Board’s fee 3,509
ExeB

8 Sewage discharge fees 4,648
ESU SRS Entertainment expenses 2,081
B MBHREE Advertising and marketing expenses 75,527
BB Freight charges 23,329
HiThE Technical development expenses 14,042
HAt Others 22,326
&t Total 159,730

t. BAFEERERE

7 Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company

1 idd o 1 Accounts Receivable
tE % WIEE R £ 1% EIRER
Bad Debts Bad Debts
2005.12.31 Ratio Provision 2004.12.31 Ratio Provision
—FLAR Less than 1 year 222,914 90.68% 1,108 264,698 86.59% 1,293
== 1to 2 years 12,096 4.92% 2,419 22,498 7.36% 6,328
SE=E 2 to 3 years 9,267 3.77% 5,560 10,941 3.58% 6,573
=FpE Over 3 years 1,544 0.63% 1,544 7,565 2.47% 7,565
At Total 245,821 100% 10,631 305,702 100% 21,759

IR ERER N ER AT

21 4 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

+t. BAFEHERER © 7. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)
1 BUWER (& 1 Accounts Receivable (continued)

1) HAR R BR FUER RS £ 1) The ending balance of accounts receivable has
FRIREZ  FTER decreased significantly from that of the last year,
& 2 7 B 12 i) FE Uk BR mainly because that the Company takes more
RERFE - MR A E measures to collect receivable in order to keep
RAOE - FARFRZ the balance at a lower level and part of the bad
SHEB M IEEARATEL © debts are written off in the year end.

2) BREUBR R R K 2) The ending balance of account receivables
RATAREMSTELR includes RMB70,369,000 due from the top five
FrAARMKT70,369T debtors, accounting for 28.63% of the total balance
TC O EEER R R of accounts receivable.

Lt {51 /328.63% ©

3) RNEFRBA N AR 3) RMB17,593,000 of accounts receivable aged over
BRIZIEE I T £ 3 years is written off this year according to the
ZRIF U EEBERR Company’s accounting policy.

AR¥17,593T T °

4) BRR PR BR AR R AR £ 4) In the ending balance, there are no accounts
BEARRAIS% KR E receivable due from shareholders who hold 5% or
TORERR D #I AR 3R =8 more of the Company’s voting capital.

LB REK ©

5) HR R BR AR 5) The ending balance of accounts receivable
EERBRITEREAR includes RMB1,695,000 of foreign currency
HAfE R R FE U NS (5 4 receivable pledged to secure short-term
AR¥1,695F T © borrowings.

2 H iy FE U R 2 Other Receivables
L% BRER £ 1% FRERE
Bad debts Bad debts
2005.12.31 Ratio provision 2004.12.31 Ratio provision

—EHR Less than 1 year 98,977 83.79% 32 94,475 83.94% 400

—RCF 1to 2 years 6,470 5.48% 308 6,180 5.49% 106

“EZE 2 10 3 years 4,465 3.78% 132 10,026 8.91% 1,382

ZENE Over 3 years 8,212 6.95% 2,051 1,873 1.66% 1,873

At Total 118,124 100% 2,523 112,554 100% 3,761

—TTRETH
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LEEY:

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(KT FERR BB T HEINAN R TF T B ELT)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

t. BoFEERER @

7.

Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)

2 Ht W (&) 2 Other Receivables (continued)

1) HAARH fh FE W SR RR RE R 1) The ending balance of other receivables includes
R B N R F146.89%M% RMB9,507,000 due from Shandong Xinhua Group
19 B BRER LI R T 2 e % Company Limited that holds 46.89% of the
SEBEREFALTRK Company’s shares.

BAREQ 507F T ©

2) AR E b & WL SRR RE R 2) The balance of other receivables due form the top
KRR AZELN TR five debtors is RMB66,276,000, accounting for
wit B AK%66,276 56.11% of the total balance of other receivables.
For - G E M ERRK
#rEE56.11% o

3) HAARH fh FE W SR RRRE R 3) The ending balance of other receivables includes
BETRKAETR income tax refund receivable, accrued export VAT,
B BREOEER etc. No bad debts provision is made on these
LIHE ZEHER items.

FHRIBAREE -

4) R[S I IR AN A Ay 4) RMB2,461,000 of other receivables aged over 3
AR 2 SH IR R A% 85 34F LA years is written off this year according to the
FEMERRARKE Company’s accounting policy.
2,461F T °

3 RHRE 3 Long-Term Investments
FEEm FHRD
2004.12.31 Additions Deductions 2005.12.31

RHMMELE  Long-term equity investment 89,273 46,803 0 136,076

RHEELE  Long-term debt investment 130,076 0 13,000 117,076

At Total 219,349 46,803 13,000 253,152

HEERE Provision for impairment 12,000 18,000 0 30,000

RHIZEFE  Net value of long-term

investments 207,349 28,803 13,000 223,152

SR E R RO B R F
21 6 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RFBEREFHAEIRARE T TR EN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IRIR T B & 5T 2E R )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BAFEMHERERE @ 7. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)
3 RURE (& 3 Long-Term Investments (continued)
Hebh - REIBRERE Including: Long-term equity investment
ERERLR mia 3] it BE LS k)
RERLTER REMR BMEXLH #ELE ganE R ®ERD 2005.12.31 BEER WEER
Proportion
of equity Provision for
interest in Current  Accumulated impairment
Name of investee Period of investee Initially equity equity  Deductions Ending Ending at beginning
companies investment company cost  adjustment adjustment  of disposal balance  impairment of year
AREFEREARA 3
Tiantong Securities
Company Limited Long-term 1.23% 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 12,000
ATERBRAR 3
Pacific Insurance
Company Limited Long-term 0.25% 7,000 0 0 0 7,000 0 0
hEBRENERE
AREARA 50F

Ruiheng Pharm &
Technology Investment

Company Limited 50 years 2.91% 3,200 0 0 0 3,200 0 0
RERTT =8
Bank of Communications Long-term — 13577 0 0 0 13,577 0 0
PREERE — BHR

HEERERAT =4
Sino-USA Zibo

Xinhua-Perrigo Pharm.

Company Limited Long-term 50% 24,831 (3,399) (5,336) 0 19,495 0 0
Iy 3R 8% 22 502 (ERA) =8

ARAA
Shandong Xinhua

Pharmaceutical

(Europe) GmbH Long-term 76.90% 4,597 (633) (2,217) 0 2,380 0 0
HEMEREE

BHARAR R4
Zibo Xinhua Drug

Store Chain

Company Limited Long-term 88% 1,760 (224) (14) 0 1,746 0 0
HENEBERG R =4

ARAA

Zibo Xinhua Pharm.

Design Institute

Company Limited Long-term 90% 1,800 166 (1,560) 0 240 0 0
MEFE=AT b3

ARAA
Zibo Xinhua

Sanhe Chemical

& Industrial

Company Limited Long-term 70% 2,897 (2,897) (2,897) 0 0 0 0
WRFEREES 205

ERAA
Shandong Xinhua

Medicine Commerce

Company Limited 20 years 98% 47,529 376 125 0 47,654 0 0
WRHEEELT 15%
BARRF

Shandong Xinhua
Longxin Chemical &
Industrial Company

Limited 15 years 40% 10,000 784 784 0 10,784 0 0
it
Total 147,191 (5,827) (11,115) 0 136,076 30,000 12,000
—ETRFEH
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(RAFER 5B iFHE INAA R T T B E)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BATEHEREE 7. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)

4 ETEEBERA  BF 4 Revenues & Costs from Main Operations
EEEBBRA TEXBRE
Revenue Cost

2005 2004 2005 2004
JR A} 2 Bulk pharmaceuticals 979,443 832,148 803,799 700,285
HEr o O Including: Export sales 697,652 615,314 586,286 534,016
27 Preparations 324,862 296,084 208,801 184,718
EERB Commerce circulations 75,311 311,605 72,636 307,918
b REAM Chemicals and others 15,202 15,752 17,746 21,495
&5t Total 1,394,818 1,455,589 1,102,982 1,214,416
RNATFIAEZREIHEW AL Sales to the top five customers are RMB247,440,000,
58 5B247,440T 7T © (H 2 3P4 amounting to 17.74% of total sales.

EWAR17.74% °

5 BRIWS 5 Investment Income
(1) HTERZHMAOT - (1) Detailed list of investment income
2005 2004
IR E 1 & W Stock investment income 0 1,134
AR E W Bond investment income 6,752 2,817
EeKEWR Fund investment income 92 6,787
e SERA Profit from affiliates
5 BL SR &9 1)) and joint ventures 0 467
HiRiE s A AR Share of investee company’s
DERZEE R BRFFE net income under the
equity method (5,827) (6,136)
(L 338 ¥ FS Losses of equity investment 0 (1,500)
EHEIRE KBS Provision for impairment of
short-term investments 0 (11,449)
RIS ERELERE Provision for impairment of
long-term investments (18,000) (12,000)
&5t Total (16,983) (19,880)

SR E R RO B R F
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(RFBEREFHAEIRARE T TR EN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IRIR T B & 5T 2E R )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

7. Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)

5 Investment Income (continued)

(2) Detailed list of investment income from investee
companies under the equity-method:

BEBRLATERE 2005 2004
IWERFEREELT Shandong Xinhua
BRAT Longxin Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited 784 0
KERERNG Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
HEEREENF Pharmaceutical Company Limited (3,399) (1,938)
A E RN Zibo Xinhua Drug
BHEERRQA Store Chain
Company Limited (224) (623)
IR Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical
RitliBR AR Design Institute 166 (1,741)
IWRHEBEE S Shandong Xinhua
BRAF Medicine Commerce
Company Limited 376 (250)
LB 2 0 2 (M) Shandong Xinhua
BRAF Pharmaceutical
(European) GmbH (633) (1,584)
MERE=MET Zibo Xinhua Sanhe Chemical
BERAA] & Industrial Company Limited (2,897) 0
At Total (5,827) (6,136)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(RAFER 5B iFHE INAA R T T B E)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N. RBRARERERXS 8. Related Party Relationship and Transactions
1 FR K 75 BR (R 1 Related Party Relationship
1.1 FEESIRER AR 1.1 Related Parties under a control relationship
PREW i FERE HENTRE BERE EERRA
Related Party Place of Main Relation with Legal
Name registration operations the Company Nature representative
WRHERERE WREEETRER RERBEIRNRG A YNGPASING] BE5E Bink
BREEAA R—H145 FHERYE £8%
Shadong Xinhua No. 14, East 1st Road, Investment in the design of  Parent company State-owned He Duanshi
Pharmaceutical Group Zhangdian Dist., Zibo, construction projects, of the Company
Company Limited Shandong Province. property development and
food and beverage, etc.
NERNELEH WREEETRER HESLELOARRE RRBRAT B5BE Bk
BREAAH A EE 1095
XinhuaLukang No. 109, XinCun West Road, Investment in manufacturers ~ The ultimate Wholly He Duanshi
Pharmaceutical Group Zhangdian Dist., Zibo, of pharmaceuticals holding company state-owned
Company Limited Shandong Province.
1.2 TR RR A a5 1.2 Registered capital and its changes of related
H & 2N G H sl parties under a control relationship
FHEm ERED
Increase for Decrease for
Related Party Name 2004.12.31 the period the period 2005.12.31
LR E RS Shadong Xinhua 298,500 0 0 298,500
EBER Pharmaceutical Group
LN Company Limited
MERREE Xinhua Lukang
EBER Pharmaceutical
BERA Group Company Limited 495,490 0 0 495,490
1.3 TFEEHEERNER S 1.3 Share holdings and their changes of related parties
HIFTHE R (D R E &L under a control relationship
HhRew tc1::40]
Amount of shares Ratio
HETEE Related Party Name 2005.12.31 2004.12.31 2005.12.31 2004.12.31
WE#EEEEE  Shandong Xinhua 214,440 214,440 46.89% 46.89%
BREERE Pharmaceutical Group

Company Limited

L ERERH BB AR
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

II E (&)

(RTBERSHTHEINAAREFTREN)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

8. Related Party Relationship and Transactions

(continued)
1 Related Party Relationship (continued)
1.4 Nature of related parties under no control

BERTRE
The relationships
with the company

relationships

FERE

Main businesses

P
ARZANE
Related Transactions
with the Company

WRFETBRHBRAF

Shandong Xinhua Industry
& Trade Company Limited

WERHEBEE “ﬁ
GARBEREEAH

Zibo All-purpose Service
Company Limited of Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group

WREBHEREAR

Shandong Zibo XinCat
Pharmaceutical
Company Limited

m%“ﬁﬁﬁf
BFHERARA
Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm
Pharmaceutical Company Limited
WRHEBEEEEE
REREREAA
Zibo Packing & Decoration
Company Limited of
Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group
WRHFERACIERELRAT
Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical
& Industrial Company Limited

HENE-ANERE
AREMAR
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical
Company Limited
WRHERELIBRAR
Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical
& Industrial Company Limited

A-ERRR
Controlled by the
same holding
shareholders

FA—EBRRR

Controlled by the same
holding shareholders

FA-ERRR

Controlled by the same
holding shareholders

FA-BRERZE

The same key controller

A—#RER

Controlled by the same

holding shareholders

—ARRE
Controlled by the same
holding shareholders
AEAT
Joint ventures

YN
Affiliated company

EERHIIRME

Production and sale of
chemical raw materials, etc.

SRYEE

Kindergarten education, etc.

FEGERERY
ERHEREREE

Production and operation of
Western medicine preparation,
and chemical materials medicine
and midway articles

BE HEERZIER

Production and sale
of cephal-product series
BEXEHD DR
RERRT KA
Packaging & decoration products,
printing, packaging &
decoration design, and furniture

FESHIIERNERS
Production and sale of
chemical production
& materials, etc.

RS R ERNEERS

Production and sale
of ibuprofen product series

KERAIERMEENEE
Production and sale of
Salicylic acid product series

HEBNR=ZE
PREE R AR

Sale of power and
waste materials,
and purchase
of raw materials

EXBBRERY  HEBS

Purchase of services
and sale of power

HEPN  LERE
Sale of power,
leasing houses
HEDNRRBRIE
Sale of power and
Purchase of materials
HEN  RBEEMH
Sale of power and purchase

of packaging materials

RERIH

Purchase of materials

HEBN

Sale of power

RERMH

Purchase of materials

hFFH

L=
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(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB' 000)

(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. FABATREREXS ® 8. Related Party Relationship and Transactions
(continued)
2 BB 5 2 Related Transactions
21 HEEm 2.1 Sale of merchandise
2005 2004
FRBA &8 &8 28 fWE
Related Party Name Amount Amount  Remark
WRHMETERNERLDAE 13,551 21,600 HEBHK=FE
Shandong Xinhua Industry & Sale of power
Trade Company Limited and waste materials
RSB EREER A 1,461 1,168 HEE N
Shandong Zibo XinCat Sales of power
Pharmaceutical Company Limited
WEROSEE - S FHERRAA 3,465 5132 HEEN
Shandong Zibo Xinhua — Sales of power

Chemferm Pharmaceutical
Company Limited
WREREEESERR 669 745  HEFN
RBEAREELA Sales of power
Shandong Xinhua Zibo Packaging
& Decoration Company Limited

HEBHE-BNREEARELRA 367 0 HEHN

Zibo Xinhua — Perrigo Pharmaceutical Sales of power
Company Limited

LRFEREEE NS 24 7 HEDS
REERE(ERDT

Zibo All — purpose Service Sales of power

Company Limited of Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group

&5t

Total 19,537 28,716

N2 ) [A) % B B 5 8 The Company sells materials and waste materials
E =B RRMEHRT to related parties at the market price and sells
GEBRETEE power at an agreed-upon price.
EBNERRREEST

HE o

L ERERH BB AR
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

8. Related Party Relationship and Transactions

(continued)
2 Related Transactions (continued)
HEME 2.2  Purchase of materials
2005 2004
& &8
RBA B Related Party Name Amount Amount
IR E TE R G Shandong Xinhua Industry &
ERAA Trade Company 26,159 42,155
IR FrEREEF(ET Shandong Xinhua
ERAA Longxin Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited 4,568 0
VL) 5 3 8 Bk A B 1E Zibo Packaging & Decoration
BEKEERAETAT Company Limited of
Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group 16,394 18,807
L SR T EE — Shandong Zibo Xinhua —
BFREFR QA Chemferm Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 15,604 1,618
IR FTEE T Shandong Xinhua Bobang
BREEAF Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited 7,051 —
aFr Total 69,776 62,580
RN B R FTEE The Company purchases Salicylic acid at an
FIEIERRGERE agreed-upon price from Shandong Xinhua Longxin

KGR & EAETT
BE - CEMBEBT
RBWEZRMHER
EITHEE -

Chemical & Industrial Company Limited, and the
Company purchases goods from the other related
parties at the market price.

EIREAE 2.3  Trademark using fee

2005 2004

ABRZXAAE &8 4]

o]kt Related Party Name Items Amount Amount
IWRMERE S EE Shandong Xinhua BEERE
BERETAA Pharmaceutical Group ~ Trademark

Company Limited using fee 200 200

—ETRFFR
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(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
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IN. ABRFRAERERS »® 8.

Related Party Relationship and Transactions

(continued)
2 RABX S (&) 2 Related Transactions (continued)
24 EBXE® 2.4  Acquisition of services

2005 2004
&8 &8
RS EE Related Party Name Amount Amount

LI B0 B8 B A E S 1 Zibo All-purpose Service

mERBERATLA Company Limited of Shandong

Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group 143 2,257

NI Dk The Company acquires services from related

ML TR AT 2 (B AR parties at an agreed-upon price.
1THEHE ©
25 BELHR 2.5 Leasing Assets
2005 2004

Lokt XAMH X AER &8 &8
Related Party Name Nature of deal Time of deal Amount Amount
WSS BT E W R A A FELH 2F
Shandong Xinhua Zibo XinCat

Pharmaceutical Company Limited  House leasing Full year 1,506 1,506

AARFRAE T HEE
ERWHELETEE -

The Company lets out assets to related parties at
agreed upon price.

26 EXER 2.6 Guaranty secured
1) 2005 9526H -
. 1 On 26 September 2005, the Compan
AR TR B ) P pany

signed an export bargainor credit contract

Z= s =
RR{THEH O H with China Import & Export Bank with a

HEERR AR

cEAEARE
20,0008 7T © &
HABR A 1218 B -
IR EEEEE
AREEERT AN
NEME EALERE
B THEBRMET
EEEMRE - &
£2005F 12 A 31
B ARAFBEE
ZARIETMH
AR #20,0008 7T

fe ¢

W R ERER DB RAF
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contracted amount of RMB200,000,000
and for a period of 12 months. Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group provided
joint and several guaranty for the liabilities
of the Company under the above borrowing
contract. By the end of 31 December 2005,
the Company received RMB200,000,000
under the borrowing contract.
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¥H2,000&8 70 ' A
BHIRA127 - 1L
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HRARSE - HE
20054 12 A 31
B ARRERE
ZARETH
ANERH2 0008 T

CE

200554128 -
NN B ERERTT
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T ERERA
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAGE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Related Party Relationship and Transactions

(continued)

2 Related Transactions (continued)

2.6 Guaranty secured (continued)

2)

On 19 December 2005, the Company
signed a secured loan contract with the
branch of Industrial & Commercial Bank of
China Zibo Zhangdian District with a
contracted amount of RMB20,000,000 for
a period of 12 months. Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group provided joint and
several guaranty for the liabilities of the
Company under the above borrowing
contract. By the end of 31 December 2005,
the Company received RMB20,000,000
under the borrowing contract.

On 12 May 2005, the Company signed a
secured loan contract with the branch
China Merchants Bank Qindao new and
high-tech Industrial Development Zone with
a contracted amount of RMB100,000,000
and for a period of 12 months. Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group provided
joint and several guaranty for the liabilities
of the Company under the above borrowing
contract. By the end of 31 December 2005,
the Company received USD3,000,000
under the borrowing contract.

—TTRETH
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(1R 1% o B & 512 Al i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. ABRFRAERERS »® 8.

Related Party Relationship and Transactions

(continued)
2 RABXS (&) 2 Related Transactions (continued)
27 HBMAIBESER 2.7  Fund transactions between related parties
MRBGRERS RESRLITARRERS
Fund provided to the
Fund provided to public company
the related party by the related party
BEg ®RE BER BRE
LRt Related Party Name Additions Balance Additions Balance
LRI ERLELE Shandong Xinhua
BREEAR" Pharmaceutical Group
Company Limited 24,602 9,507 0 0
WEHE-BARE Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
HEEREARA? Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 6,921 7,001 0 0
1) ZRARIEE | HEEELR 1) Fund transactions between the Company
AR ET AT and Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
R B ER A Group are free of charge. Shandong Xihua
(B LB Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited
BB ARSEA issued a letter of commitment to repay the
5B R2006 F balance of RMB9,507,000 in cash by 30
3H108 & BExE September 2006 and at the same time
B AEER 20064 guaranteed not to occupy any capital of
9H30H AR EE the Company from 1 January 2006 on.
BRAKBARE
9,507 F 7T * WiR7E
H2006%F1 7 1H
i NEEAARR
B RIER -
2) ZARRQRAE B 2) The company provided a fund of

—BiERREGR
EEARRERHEES
6,921 F T © &P
2481 F gz B A
2004F7H29H -
B ERHEARR2EE - A
R 52 2675%
AR#4.440F L1
X H £2005F 12 7
28H ' fEFHHR
1.5  FFEXAE
4.81% o ZNHRfE UK
EEHE -8R
R ERELAA
MERFEBAR
#<80TF It °

IWERITERZER D AR A A
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RMB6,921,000 to Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical Company Limited,
including RMB2,481,000 at the rate of
2.2675% per year for a period of 2 years,
starting at the date of 29 July 2004;
RMB4,440,000 at the rate of 4.81% per
year for a period of 1.5 years, starting
at the date of 28 December 2005. The
interest due from Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical Company Limited incurred
in the year of 2005 is RMB80,000.
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)
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(IR 1% 0 B & &1 22 Al 45 %))
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

FRARERERZS &) 8.

Related Party Relationship and Transactions

(continued)
3 RS EkeRER 3 Related Party Current Account Balances
)kt HE&®
Related Party Name A/C title 2005.12.31 2004.12.31

IWRHMERBEEBEREARA
Shadong Xinhua Pharmaceutical

H MK

Group Company Limited Other receivables 9,507 13,953
WERHETIERHERAA H b R
Shandong Xinhua Industry & Trade Company Other receivables 26,828 25,044
WERHEME - S FREFRAA H i MR
Shandong Zibo Xinhua - Chemferm

Pharmaceutical Company Limited Other receivables 722 (2,901)
ISR EE U EER A A H b R
Shandong Xinhua Zibo XinCat

Pharmaceutical Company Limited Other receivables 7,746 6,383
IWRMEBEEENEAER

KEEREMELA H i R
Zibo Packing & Decoration

Company Limited of Shandong

Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Other receivables (59) (3,021)
IR EBEEBEBRS

RBEREELNA H i Wk
Zibo All-purpose Service Company Limited

of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Other receivables 1,478 1,309
HENE-ANEREEREEAT H b R R
Zibo Xinhua - Perrigo Pharmaceutical

Company Limited Other receivables 7,475 2,563
WEREEME - S FREFRAA ERER
Shandong Zibo Xinhua - Chemferm

Pharmaceutical Company Limited Notes payable 4,000 0
R EREE B BARREEREANA BN R1E
Zibo Packing & Decoration

Company Limited of Shandong

Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Notes payable 2,979 2,140
WRHERHCIEREEDAN JE R 3K
Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical

& Industrial Company Limited * Account payable 344 —
IWRHFERACTEREEAA [EES
Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical

& Industrial Company Limited Notes payable 400 0
IR ERECIERAR JE A BR 3%
Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical

& Industrial Company Limited Account payable 145 0

—ETREFER
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
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(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RETFE &5 ERIAE )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. ABRFRAERERS »® 8.

3 FABE S ERERE (B)

* PAUNCIASYNGIES SIS
EREITEREERANHR
MAEAFEEH26%E MNE
53.55% ' HUAN B L SOET EE S
BT HREFERAAK AN
ARIHIGEE R o

h. RESER 9.
1 WEXERSARXH

#H 1E2005F12 8310 * AR
AlIMABE R ERI LT
REEPERI L ETARE
9,668 T 7L + ABEERIT ¢

Related Party Relationship and Transactions
(continued)

3 Related Party Current Account Balances (continued)

The share of equity interest of Shandong Xinhua Bobang
Chemical & Industrial Company Limited, which is held by the
parent company of the Company, increased to 53.55% in 2005
from 26% in 2004, therefore, Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical
& Industrial Company Limited becomes a related party of the
Company.

Commitments
1 Large-Sum Agreed-Upon Contractual Disbursements

As of 31 December 2005, the Company has entered into
but not disbursed the agreed-upon contractual
commitments with a total amount of RMB9,668,000. The
detailed information of these commitments is as follows:

HERB ceR&E E3bE 4]

Contractual Amount
Items Amount Unpaid
iy e A T 72 Pyrazolone Project 1,440 1,008
HERETRE Warehouse Project 6,399 2,719
FEITE B #EE Troche Project Expansion 15,332 1,510
YyimAR O T2 Logistical Centre Project 9,360 2,340
HAth Others 10,270 2,091
&t Total 42,801 9,668

2 MREELRAREER > #@IE 2 The Company has no other capital commitments

20055 12A31H ' ZAFER
hEXRKEHIR -

+. BRAER 10.

HZE2005F12H31H » KA G EHH
EMEASKEEE -

SR E R RO B R F
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signed except for the above-mentioned on 31
December 2005.

Contingencies

The Company has no significant contingencies to be disclosed
on 31 December 2005.
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BRBTsE/N s 7825~ 2. 7R sE+
ZHTHRMEERBEBRBEIEN 0 K
AREEMERENEREESER
Hi&£I18 -

HthEEER

2004F10 5208 AR B BHENEE
EEETERSZH T ARERD
HRBEREREMBEREZZAR B
BENEEEEE _+ - Rg#HR
& ARBIBM RS TRIE &
2555 B MR 75 R PTG 1 3 Ke Hb_E B
EVEERLREREEBRAA -
BEARNFENRERIEEGR AR
FIWEEEZE R FMEENE
ERREREARE19,000F T - &
EEEREEE ARt ARLRE
BREREBERAAINARRARE
12,000 F 7T + ESHRFIABREEER
BFFERETEASMT  BE
20055128318 » AR T2 WENLE
EREEERAR It Kb £
MEYEERETAR®KE12,000
Fore BHEEHRER ZEEEFE
R B FTH Ky L b FAAE Rt b B
MKWBFEFECHIETE -

NNFEZEEEEEABRN L E
R # S EAE ARES,342
For - th EKTE YRR E B E A
ARBE821T L AR ZFTH KK
ERLHIBER  EEMTARE
2,746 F T o WREEHEER S * AR
A HEFARK12,001 T T ' Bt A
REFEEE ©
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(AF R SETHEIAANREF T HEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

11.

12.

(RIE o B & &t *E B )
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Post Balance Sheet Date Events

The Company has no significant subsequent events to be
disclosed except note 6.1, note 6.25, note 8.2.7 and note 12.

Other Important Events

On October 20, 2004, the 14th meeting of the 4th Board of
Director discussed the proposal of moving, rebuilding and
enlarging of the Machinery Subsidiary. According to the 22 of
the 4th Board of Directors Meeting, the Company transferred its
Machinery Subsidiary’s land use right of No. 25 Xinhua Street
Zhangdian district Zibo city and the attachment of the land
thereon to Shandong Baoyuan Investment Company Limited.
According to the assets transfer agreement between Shandong
Baoyuan Investment Company Limited and the Company, the
transfer price of the above assets is RMB19,000,000. Shandong
Baoyuan Investment Company Limited should disburse
RMB12,000,000 to the Company within 7 days after the
agreement signed date, and the remaining amount should be
disbursed when the transfer procedures for related proprietary
is completed. By the end of 31 December 2005, the Company
has received RMB12,000,000 from Shandong Baoyuan
Investment Company Limited for the transferred land and the
attachment of the land. As of the date of the Audit Report,
transfer procedures for the above-mentioned certificate of the
land use right and the attachment of the land thereon has been
finished.

The book amortized value of the land use rights related to the
transferred assets is RMB3,342,000, the book value of the
attachment of the land is RMB821,000, VAT and sales tax paid
for this transaction is RMB2,746,000. From this transaction, the
Company totally gains profit of RMB12,091,000, which has been
recorded in the income statement of the year.

—TEHREFR
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1= #REH 13. Supplementary Information
1 RRPBEZEE (RRETE 1 According to the requirements of “Rule 9 on the
H RN RS B IR EE AR R Bl 58 Information Disclosure and Presentation of Companies
SR —FEEREEMEARUK That Issue Securities to the Public — Calculation and
wmIETEREE) HEXK - K Disclosure of Rate of Return on Equity and Earnings per
A F120054F £ 2 H#E R hnE Share” issued by China Securities Regulatory
FHAENFEERGERE Commission, the fully diluted and weighted average rate
MRz of return on equity and earnings per share of the Company

in 2005 are as follows:

PHEREE BRER (T / &)

Rate of return on equity EPS (RMB)
2EEE miEgFEyY IS miEFy
Fully Weighted Fully Weighted
REHFE Reporting period net income diluted average diluted average
FEEBAHE Profit from principal operations 22.04% 22.05% 0.65 0.65
e Operating income 0.89% 0.89% 0.03 0.03
B Net income 0.40% 0.40% 0.01 0.01

MR FEE B Net income after deductions

B8 8% FE of extraordinary gains or losses (0.72%) (0.72%) (0.02) (0.02)

SR E R RO B R F
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THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
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13. Supplementary Information (continued)

2 Non-Routine Profit or Loss
2005 2004
FRiG R FRigiR& FriS 8 al FrisHiig
Before After Before After
ltems income tax income tax Income tax income tax

RERBRE

REBR

REBTEER

T RERS

BT
AMRERS

RHEELRERS

ABARBEE
RELE S

1l A5 E At R A
BEREERR
MEMmBRER

SN -~ 2

IRIEEE &R

ZREREER
D

Profit or loss deriving

from disposal of

long-term equity investment (228) (161) (1,500) (1,442)
Profit or loss deriving from

disposal of fixed assets

and land use rights 14,642 10,351 (78) (75)
Government subsidies income 215 152 600 577
Profit or loss pertinent

to short-term investment 91 64 7,921 7,614
Profit or loss deriving

from entrusted investment 6,753 4,773 2,816 2,708

Non-operating income or

expense subtracted from

that attributable to accrual

of provisions for asset

impairment in accordance

with accounting policy (284) (253) (544) (541)
Reversed of any provisions for

assets impairment made in

prior years 157 111 0 0

Total
21,346 15,037 9,215 8,841
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